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SENATOR ANTHONY J GROSSI (CHAIRMAN) ThlS is a |
.regularly constituted leglslative hearing of the Welfarei'
Investxgating Committee of the New Jersey Legislature and :
”this is the first public hearing ontside of Trenton, for the’xl
v purpose of delv1ng into the dlrect relief program ao that the s
Leglslature can make proper recemmendations to the State of New (B
Jersey'for 1eg1slation'that-W1ll cure some of the existing 1llsthi
and also brlng te the publlc attention the conditions that
exist with respect to the expenditure of publlc money, taxpayersﬂ’h=,f
moneyo' o - | | S [ |
‘Our hearlngs heretofore have been confined to‘child
welfare and 1t is hard to separate child welfare 1n many 1nstancesif:
’ frem direct rellef But we will try te confine our 1nvest1gat1on
‘at this particular time to the administratlon of direct relief
” - Many W1tnesees have been summoned here today° I doubt fl
very mnch that time is go1ng to perm1t us to reach all of theme’h“
'However those who cannot be reached w111 be notified a 11ttlefiTTWT
later by our Committe and they may hold themselves available forr
future hearings, J | . | _‘» ' l‘ » “‘

- ThlS part of the hearing this morning is a public'f"‘
hearing.: This afternoon we will have a prlvate hearlng@-‘"h* A
vNow thevreason for a private hearing, in order that the public
might understand 1s that the private hear1ng delves into the ’
111eg1timate children problem, and fer the purpose of protecting
the 1nnocent the hearxng would necessarlly have to be privateoa';V*'
But the Committee will have a general statement for the press_ht ; ;;v””

at the conclusion of the prxvate hearlngo;t,gf{,,ﬂﬂ__wt_m



Qn my left is former Attorney General GroveTfRichman,
:ifg:.who is the counsel for the Committee, and on. hlS left is Joseph
Cj?Mc,Harrison, can former Assistant Prosecutor ‘of Passaic County

'.fwho is special counseli*

ﬁand on his left is Mr. Leonard Coyle, 'ﬁ

Cfl‘nyecretary to the Welfareflnvestigating Committee.lg

The Welfare Legislative Committee is a: bi p tisan
’;‘committee composed of three members of the Senate an‘;

d]of the Assembly on an equal political basis, three; emocrats and

'i"j{three Republicans° The fellow members of this Committee are°n'

. {jﬁSenator Stout of Monmouth County, who is unable tovb ;here this_ R

f?f:morning, Senator Charles Sandmanifrom Cape May, whoyalso is

»°?7unab1e to attend; from the Assembly‘is Mrs. Madaline Williams‘__k:

:;3fwho recently resigned from the Assembly because of the fact that jcCaCJV =

:'she was elected to public office in Essex County, Mr

;from Atlantic Count"'who has recently been announce

ijudicial appointee by‘Governor Meyner, and Mr, MauricefBrady of

fHudson County who may b ,here later,'4;:,"

We have as,ou_: irst witness today Lieutenant Edmond‘

’5C5%fof the Prosecutor's.s7aff:: The attorney fOT the Committee has

'J';ftrequested that we callr( m firsto; The witnesses will '

fﬁ,ﬁthis table directly in front of me, to my right. , Allowitnessés

"F;_wxll be sworn,,_»

otH o MAS R ? . called as a witness, being

'7f'du1y sworn, testified ",fo1lowsxﬁf‘

s Q You are Liew

Q What is your official position? f A I am a

| ﬁiLieutenant of Detectives in the Passaic County Prosecutor's fo‘ice°

‘three members

'3Pau1 Salsburg :”?

enant Edmond? ofbg A Thatfs'right sir.

i
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Q And d1d you make an analysis for this Committee at

'the request of the Prosecutor of the various statistics on municipalb_f

relief in the County of Passejl

th I have just handed you-a”paper,_ Will you describe

to us what that says? A Thls paper depicts the analysis R
we conducted of the d1fferent municipalities in Passaic County,_jgzﬂf
| namely, the towns and cities of Passaic Countyoqe :JJ&W'”"“”

Q And it shows the cost to each municipality of relief e,f'

during the year? 'f-l A That's correct. |
5 MR RICHMAN w111'

ouvmark that and I will '“vy;gﬁ

ii: offer that in evidence,:

SENATOR eRcss”'? That will be marked E- 1°~ﬁ&

| (Received in‘ev1dence and marked Exhibit E l )'f‘7'“‘
| eﬁ Q‘ I am now handing you three pieces @f paper°l iff‘””'""ﬁ
ask you to describe to us what they showv f A ThlS is an » |
analysis of the statistics of the Passaic County Welfare Depart_ fﬁ
ment name1y9 the Old Age Assistance Disbursements,‘the Disability

Assistance Disbursements9 and the Aid to Dependent Children Dis—;;j._-"

bursements°

'1960

Q For the year?"iih

} » Q Can you giveﬁus‘theﬁfigures for each onel - :
A The total for the Old Age Assistance is $1 u23 634 63 ‘For
- the Disability Assistancep the disbursements are $566 257 hé
‘For the Ald to Dependent Children the total dlsbursements were“”;ivfﬂt
$1 888 686 9& , TN SR i Rl R

Q How many children are involved in that figure? idfﬁ;:‘b

A That constitutes 2 9&6 childre',nwhich are from 1 072 familiesoﬁfflg*




MR, RICHMAN I will ask those papers be marked -

-in evidence.-:v"”"w"

SENATOR GROSSI° Let them be marked E 2

(Received in evidence and marked Exhibit E 2 )»1.:?Kﬁ=‘

ifQi 1 am handing you another piece of paper and ask that o

A‘fTilyeu tell ‘us what that shows? f?‘ A This 1s the statistics

Tt-;from the New Jersey State Board of Child Welfare Passaic County Cx'/

hff'fjurisdiction, and this is broken down into three different

“ﬁ"hin which they have 128 children, the boarding homegﬁ;.aiax

vcategories, namelya foster howes, which Constitutes”?B homes

:children children in institutions~- u2 children - giving'a _:”"

.'?total of. 227 children° Seventy six are illegitimate and eight

R 'fwere taken in by the Passaic County Board with less than six iﬁfi"h

'f‘;New Jersey State Welfare Boa*b

":Fmonths residence in this jurisdictionau The total case jog of theffj

: Passaic County, is_ ﬁl children

.f*one hundred and fifty four of those children are childrenvin‘v

':;2where only service of superv1sion is rendered ' The 227vchildren f7*‘; S

"&;That was figured in the fiscal year up to June 30

MR RICHMAN That’s all,. Thank youe;FWill;:r

’;you have that markedoﬁﬁ‘”

SENATOR GROSSI”‘ Let that be marked E 3

(Received in ev1dence and marked E
MR. RICHMAN Primitivo Lopezor (Mr, Lopez

ivcomes to the-stand ) =




';Mr, Lopez, do you understand Engiish?>
MR. LOPEZ: A,;ittle,bit,nptvmgph,'*': _
‘ MR. RICHMAN:,féapﬁ¢éekw€nhave:tne iﬁéerpfetef‘
'"thena | i” | e.f. : r ' 1‘- v o
The following testimony was given through
Achille Guerrera, who was sworn as Spanish
Interpreter for . the Committee°‘ v' o B
| MR. RICHMAN:ﬁger Lopez, you have been calledu
to"testifydbefdre this Senate Committee and before
quu testify; iiwant yourto nnderstandatnat you~are
entitiedvtctreiusettdﬁanSWer'any;qnestidn thateyOQ
'feel might tend to incriminate youo Dedydudnndéﬁ-
i stand that? o o
MRe’LOPEi“' Yes, sir. | .
"‘Mﬁ‘ RiCHMAN‘ Dd you further understand that
'>to make that objecticn you ‘must make 1t to the |
g questions as. they are put to you te each particnlar
questien if yon do not ‘want to answer because 1t
”*'would incriminate you7 f"d (Witness nods head "yes "y
PRIMI T I vo Lo P~E Z,’f' cailed as a’ w1tness,,being
duly sworn, testified through Achilie Guernera, the Spanish
Interpreter, as foilowsa' u : '
BY MRQ RICHMAN: ‘ _ f .
| -Q'.Wherekdo youvliVe?~ 1r, A 58 Paterson Street°

Q How long have you iived there7 ‘ 1d’ A Abont two
Joars. : | 'f A | o . o
| Q Is that a first-floor apartment? = A I lived

on the second floor and neWVI_moﬁed_tn*the first.,

Q  Are you on relief? *s"ff_A:_Yesgff’



Q How

years alternating - when I work

long have you been on relief? A About three

I receive the relief

Q When is the last time you worked? A

I am off, when I do not work,\

. Last November°
Q Last November? o A 1 asaumed work on December 29th.
Q Who lives with you in this apartment? A My wife
and the ch11dren,_ | 4 |
Q How many children? A six.
Q stx1 A Six. | i"°_' L
qQ What are their ages7 A The oldest is 10

years old; the smallest -seven months.

Q How much do you pay for this apartment or how much is

pald for this apartment? | A $25 a'weekr;

- Q Is Mr,eJachts infthe:room?, (Man raisesehandq) Stand - -

up, will you, si
A Yes, sir. |
' : Q Now,

that show?

eQ‘;How many rooms in it7 A Fiv‘e.rooms°

;Qj_Flve rooms;; How many bedroom57 R ‘L‘A _Three-bedroomsoe
_ Q Do you;Oanphe;furniture in.the.apartmeht?. "»A No,

Csir. RN .

j Q_'threWns £he furnifnre?‘v;‘ A 'Tﬁe‘}andlord.:
.;Q. What'is‘yourrlandlord'a'name?  A Jack O?Brieno,
| :Q Jack O'Brien? ;Af;Yéé, sir. o |
4_Qn~1; it Adolph Jachts? -A I think so.

| Q'awell; Whe_ie,O‘Brieﬁ?»' A The landlord.
.vd:.Jachtsfaiiaa C’Bfieﬁo '” A_ers, 1 think so.

r?  (Man stahds up.) Is that ihe'man?r

_show'the~witness;the first pieture;-

A Child's crib.

What does

[t



V!

Q Is that one of the bedrooms? A A chair and
child's crib. -
Q Is that a bedroom? A Yés, sir,
Q Show him the next one. What room is that?
A That is the front room.
Q Show'him the next one. Wﬁat room ié that?
A Kitchen.
- Q Show him the next one. What rodm is that?
A This is not df my apartment.- this picture. I do not have
a small baby carriage.
MR. RICHMAN: All right. I will offer the
&fifst three pictures in evidence.,
SENATOR GROSSI: Let them be mafked E—ug.
E-5 and E-6. | o '

(Received in evidence and marked Exhibits
E-4, E-5, and E-6.)

‘ Q Who is Pedro Lopez? A My cousin,
Q ;Does he live there too? A No. He came for
a few days ﬁntil I found him an apartment.
Q ‘He found him in the apartment? A He found his
own apartmeﬁt; |
Q Oh, I see. He lived there for four weeks,didn't hé?
A About four weeks, but hevused‘to come and go to New Yark, .
| Q That was four weeks last December, wasn't it?7
A Yes, sir. |
'Q Did he pay you any rent? A He used to help me.
Sometimes he give me $IQ and I helped him besides.

Q He paid you $5l for the time he was there, didn't he?

7



*'[’BY SENATOR GROSSI:

A About $AO o Y
_ | - Q Did you tell the relief people you had collected '
’ hO from Pedro? ' A No, sir,;-- |

MR. RICHMAN That's all. LT R

o Q Mr. Lopez, when did you come to the United States%

v;f;A' August 1953 DS ‘ o L

| h ';Q Where from? ';? A Porto Rico,': P

'm;_’eiQ What did you do in Porto Rico? hj; A Labor,: . o
‘h:Q ‘Why did you, come to America? ti:i‘ A The cend1tiens

‘fﬁwere bad over there and I came over here te work on a farm,¢7_

‘ i Q Did anybody in Porto Rico tell ycu to ceme to the

| h;United States -so yeu ceuld get on relief? - -e‘ I did not

~_vknow nothing about this whentl came,.- ~'j:"i";jif;};:‘ ’”3i ,;ftf?ig_,;

Q Where did yeu go te work when you came here? ji“‘

>ZTA Pennsylvania°

Q Hew leng were you in Pennsylvania?
:monthso ]ft , : i , :‘v: »a . | v P
Q And then where d1d yeu go? o "A" Tc°?;eehola;."v”

: ;New Jersey°

Q And from there where did you 907 o  c Am‘Te Paterseno,‘»

Q You have been in Paterson since when?

v'gr.’_ir.v';-November, 1953 - since Nevember, 1953

7ﬁfanterson7 S A Areund 1957

(2%

Q When wae the first time you went on relief in

Q Between 1953 and 1957 did yOu work? mf'”Afnyéé; sir. -

Q Where? 'j A Universal Battery°,¢



Q You have been on relief since 1957 continuously?
A No, because after, I went to work in a festaurant;
| Q How lbng has it been siﬁcé‘you last worked? How
long has it beeh since you worked last? A Since No&emberg
when on account of the cold weather the COnstruction work ceased.
Q Have you ttied to get a job since November?
A Yes, sir. 1 tried but I did not get it so I tried to get
the relief.
Q When you'wofk;’hbw much do you make a week??
A When I Work on construction I get one dollar and a half,
but other work I get one dollar ten cents.
Q How . much relief do you get from the Relief Department
in Paterson? A $35.70.
Q Thirty-fivevdollars and seventy cents a week,
Out of this money do'you‘pay your own rent? A No, I am
paying the rent with the unemploymént9 with the money I receive
from the unemployment.
' Q In other words, the $35.70 a week is supplementary
relief? A Yes, sir, ”
Q Is your rent paid up to date? A 1 have to pay
next Friday - tomorrow, | |
Q Do you owe any grocery bills? A No, sir.
: o SENATOR GROSSI: That's all.
MR. RICHMAN: That's all,
(Witness excused.) |
Pedro Lopez. (Mr. Lopez comes to the stand.)

Do you understand English?



; MR LOPEZ° 1 understand everything9 but I have
a little dlfficulty in answering° — ‘
MR RICHMAN Do you understand that this is
Ja hearing of a Legislative Committee, and that you
are called here te testify?v -
- MR LOPEZ“iF(Through interpreter) 1 underStand.
MR RICHMAN Do you understand that you have :
ia constitutlonal right to refuse to answer any :_‘
‘ question that might incriminate you? - e
| MR, LOPEZ° (Through interpreter) Sﬁre;bsjrh
hPlE’DYR Q’ R IhOvS d‘ L oP E Z ! called as. a W1tne339 being
| dui& swofn testified through Achille Guerrera the»&panish:
’Interpreter, as follows0: ” o

BY PJIRQ ! RIC:HIWA:N 6

@‘;""‘Whene".d'o S’Onflive?‘ L ”‘A‘-‘Now I live a,t_91";Hém:i 1"01'01"*;' :
| | Q iIs your‘fnii name_ﬁedne RieS-Lepez?,v_ ”hA5;Yes;,sirs
Q Are you married? _? aA{~Yes?'sirﬁi . "‘ o
Q.&Are you sure abeut that? A gi»lite with a
nwemanth - _h - :,. R , : E ~
©Q Doyouhave any childrent A Four children in

bPortotRico;: v _ - S
| Q Are theydalinin Pentdjﬁieo?d_.r A Yes,hsif{
fQ Do you have any children here? j A No, sir.
7 ."Q hDid you and your wife or thls lady that you live with -
did you live with Mr, Lopez who just testif1ed? o ;Ay I stayed
: there four weeks until I found an apartment°

Q And did this woman - stay there with you? - A Y-es,‘sir°

- 10
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Q So that you and this lady aﬁd the‘othervLepez‘and
his wife and six children all lived in thié place? - A Yes, sir.
Q And how much rent did you pay? A I did not
pay any rent; I only gratified him. ‘I gratified him,
Q How much did you gratify him with? - .A To help
him, I used to give him $10 a week.
Q Forty dollars? A Yes, sir,
MR, RICHMAN: That's all.
(Witness excused.)
MR. RICHMAN: -Mr. Jachts. (Mr. Jachts comes
to the stand.) Mr. Jachts, you have been called here
.to testify before this Legislative Committee. Do you
understand you have a right to refuse to ansWer
- any questions that might tend to incriminate you?
MR. JACHTS: Yes, sir, |
ADOLPH JACHTS, called as a witness, being duly
sworn, testified as follows:

BY MR. RICHMAN:

Q What is your full name, sir? A Adolph Jachts,

Q That is J-A-C-H-T-S? " A vYes, sir,

Q  Where do you live? | A 35 Michael Drive, Wayne.

Q Do you own the property at 58 Paterson Street in
Paterson? A Yes, sir. |

Q How long have you owned that property? A Approxi-

mately ten years,
~Q What are the annual taxes that you pay on that
property? A $287a

Q What is the condition of the property? A It is in

11



poor condition.
~Q Very poor condition, isn't it? A 1 don't say very
poor condition, but it is in pretty bad shape.

Q Do you own the furniture in the apartments?

A What's left of it.
- Q What would you value the furniture that is in the
Lopez apartment? What's that worth? A Not very much,

Q jTenlor fifteen dollars? A Oh, I'd say
more than that, maybe.

Q How much? A Maybe $50 or $100.

Q Would it surprise ybu to know that\itiﬁﬁ been
appraised by a second-hand dealer at $1l7 A It would surprise
me, yes.

Q How much rent did you collect last year from this
property at 58 Paterson Street? A How much rent did I
collect?

Q Yes, A I can't give you an honest figure off
the bat like that. -

Q Give me your best recollection? A 1'd say
roughly around $1500 or $1700.

Q How many apartments are in this building? A Just
two. |
Q And you rent the first floor apartment for how much per
month? A  $25 per week, not per month.,
| Twenty-five dollars per week? A Right.
Q How about the seéond floor apartment? A $100
a month.

Q So that your monthly income is $200 a month?

12



A It would be if I were paid regular1y9 yes, o

Q Up to two months ago you got $35 a week for this
first floor apartment, didn't you? A Pardon me?

Q Upvuntil two months ago you got $35 a week for this
first floor apartment, did you not? A Not two months ago.
It was further back than that. Thét is when I paid ali the
utilities and‘everytﬁiﬁg; o |

. Q When was £hat? A 1I'd say ﬁhat’s going back
maybe three to four monthéo

Q With thé rental that you now collecngthis $25 a .
week, don't you pay any utilities? A 1 péy‘for the fuel
and for the cont1nuous hot water and Mr. Lopez pays the gas and
electric, o | “ | N

.Q How much have you.spent on that proﬁerty in the last
yvear by way of maintenance or‘repair? A Inithe neighborhood

of about $SOO°

- Q And your taxes are about $2OO you say7 | A Yes.
Q You spent $500 on the building? A Yes, sir.
Q What did ybu'spend it for? A About $280 for

‘new copper plumbing that went into the placeo I have bought

new mattresses for both the upstairs and downstairs., I had a
new lavatory put in on the first floor. I had work doné on

the furnace and feplaced‘broken WindoWs and so‘forth.which have
since beeﬁ broken againab I had the yard cleaned outo The debris
was a11 carted away by truckmen and other generai maintenanée
around the area, replacing Jalousies and so forth, |

.Q When did you acquire this property? A When?

13



.. years.

Q When did you buy this property? ;d:'A' Myhnotherhr*
owned this property prior to that and when she became qulte old
she turned it over to meo o o v_ | |

Q When was that? o An’About ten"years’agor fi,&;h”

Q You have been renting it ever since? ?%Qr A:iNo;
my mother lived there at one time° ' _h_r B

| Q How long have you been renting it?- 'fA/ I‘have'

7‘to guess again,, I would say in the neighborhood of about four

7 Q Do you own any other property that you rent7j‘flﬁ

55A Not that I rent, no,“sir° | - ' - |

- Q This is the only property that you rent7' . lA:*That
PI rent, yes. Pardon me, I"m'sorry° I do own a plece of property
'with my brother on Market Street but 1 have nothing to do with

,_that as far as’ taking care of any rentals or any receipts or p_

anything erse. P “.n,f.

o v] Q I take 1t then that your 1ncome‘from thlS property k

has been,‘as you - testified about $1500 or. $1600 a year7 ‘”

.hf”A That's right sir° May I 1nsert something here?

Q -Sure. - A There was another family living downstairsr‘f'f,'

- You questioned me about the $35 a- week | These people are : .
'vindebted to me to close to $3OO The furniture that was thereid‘

these people have, I would say, 70 per cent destroyed and I |

have been trying to get reimbursed for it. I did go to small

| claims court and they told ‘me with his wages and $0 forth --—::i

| ‘ Q Most of your tenants are on rellef, aren't they? |

| A Just the ones. on the first floor° When Mrc.Lopez lived up—A»}

: stairs, the first floor tenant was on relief

.Lm
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BY SENATOR GROSSI:
Q Mr. Jachts,; the tenant prior to Mr; Lopez was Alia
Terson, is that true? A Yes. |
. Q Alia Terson was also on municipal relief? =~ A From
time to time,Anot steadily.
Q Mrs.Térson paid you $35 a week? - A Yes,"sir‘o

Q Why did you drop it to $25 a week when Mr. Lopez.

came in? A I dropped it before that.
Q You dropped it to Mrs, Terson too? A Yes, sir,
Q. Why did you drop it from $35 to $252 A She

was going to work and said she couldn't pay it. I séid "All
right, can you afford to pay $259”_bécause the gas and electric
was running quite.fabulousobblt was running $1l and $15 a month
v and that ié pretty heavy gas and electric billf So I said 0.K.,
but even at this rate Mrs. Terson‘cbuld never pay.

Q When you say you supply fuel, what do you mean by
fuet? A 0Oil for Steam heat.

Q O0Oil for steam heat for both épartments up and down?
A Yes, sir. |

. Q When you began to rent these apartments when you_

first took over the property, what was the rental? A What
was it at that time? |

Q  Yes. A Just about the same as'it is now.

Q You mean you charged a per weekly rate —
A At that time, yes. | ,

Q =---ten years ago? ‘ A N69 I'm sorry. I didn't
say ten years ago. [ hadn't started renting it.

Q Well, you said you took the property over ten

15



years‘ago; : A Thatfs;right, but I did not start renting
it at that time. | R | | |
;Qi There were tWo apartmentafin the bﬁilding?\' A 'Yeé;
o .,Q_'one‘was ocpupied; you say, by yOur:mothef? |
A Yes, | | | |
| Q Who was the other occupant? : A There was.
a family living upstairs at the time; they*paid on;a‘manthly
basis. ' :
Q How much'did%they ﬁay? ' tA-.They paid about
$80 a month. | R '
- vQ $80 a mantho An inveétigation'reveals here there
‘are;tﬁree’rboms; It‘has'a kitchen that is appraximately 10 feet
by'B feet,ra parlor appfoximately 12 feet by 9jfeet, and'a‘
vbedroom approximately 10 feet by 8 feet and anether bedroom
8 by 8. Is that about the size of those reomst - A You are
talkiﬁg:aboutt the‘seeond floof or-first floor?
:Q 1 am talking now about the first floor. A On the
‘f1rst floor the kitchen is in the neighborhood of about 12 feet
square° There is a dining room and a living room that is con-
verted into a bedroom, not by mee‘vThen'there isvajlittle sun
parlor and there is a large bedroom on the side which is roughly
10 by 14, maybe by 16 and another bedroom in the rear.
Q You talk about a sun parloro | AT am using an
old termg, I should say a'converted porchoy '
|  Q‘_Theye_are four rooms in this firstTfloor apartment.
A One, two, three,‘four,'five; and if you wantato call that

converted room another room, it is six.

16



QbIWell now, there is a kitchen. A -- rear
bedroom. - .

Q M—;-rear:bedreomo A -- dining room.,

Q Dining room? ‘ A Yesg A large front roomg
which is a converted parlor to a bedroom now; a large bedroom‘
off the side to that. Then there is a converted porch, this |
small room. v | » | N

Q So that is five rooms? A Right.

- SENATOR‘GROSSIQ Thank you, sir.
 (Witness excusédo) |
'MROVRICHMANQ Detective Di Simone.
VINCEN r_' :Jo DI SI1IMONE, JVROQ célled as
a witness, being'duly sworn; téstified as fbllowé: i |
BY MR. RICHMAN' -' |
Q What is your full name? vA ‘Vincenf‘jo
. DiSimone, Jr. v “ . z
' Q ‘What is your position? A County Detective,
County of Passaic° | | | i
Q In the Proéecutor's Office? A Ye$9 éiro
1 Q How long have you held that position? E YA The
past seven year59 siro | | )

Q Now in your capac1ty as a Detective, did you
investigate the premises known as uu 1/2 Essex Street Patérson?
A 1 did, sir. z

Q And do you know Ida Galioway who is a fénant fesiding
there? | A Yes, sir. | | |

Q Will you tell us the results of your investigation

17



and»any conversations you had with Mrs. Galloway? »7 A Y639 sir.

"“,VQ »-~ and describe the property to us, the rented |
’portion of it? - A On December 27th I Wlth Identification
rOfficer Davenport from the Passaic County Identification Burean,’:
:'visited the premises at hh 1/2 Essex Street, In the first floor
rear there was an apartment with one entrance which faces the
'yard ‘the - rear yard As you enter the apartment you enter a
kltchen approximately 8 by 8 xeConnected to this k1tchen are
two small bedrooms, one approximately 8 by 8 and the other one
approximately 6 by 8 l L ';: i' . | | )

We interrogated Ida Galloway who ‘was in bed at the time

'Tand stated she was lll and she stated that she paid $6O a month
51 rent, without utillties or heat. “ B '_p ‘ l “ | |

| Q Who else 1ived there? ; t ;A Her grandchild 1;
believe it was -1t was a small child andshe and this small
‘ echild,'a boy appnoximately ten years old whorwas presentiy re—
| "siding with hero, ' | | | | e
| , Q What was. the condition of the inside of the apartment?
:dAl It was in an extremely over crowded filthy cenditiono, The
kitchen - incidentally, we - took photographs of this apartment
which I believe you have in your possessiono. The kitchen was .
‘completely over crowded There was a gas burner that suppl1ed
the heat. The walls were in a state of disrepair,g There was
_noécorering @n'the'i‘loor° It appeared it hadn”t been painted
l[iﬁ‘hény many years° AdJoining that separated by an archway,
twere these two bedrooms.? The one bedroom was cluttered up with

furniture 50 that there was only about a- three foot space running



down the center of the room. There was a sofa and, I believe,

two easy chairs a television'setq‘ And in the other rooms ‘which
was in the same condition there was a bed and two or ‘three =
other articles of furniture, including a'chifforobe and'a‘dresserv
and the like, | | | |

Q Now we are handing to you oertain photographsow
Can you- identify those photographs as ‘you look at them?. g»

A Yes, siro This first photograph -= : ‘

- Q Let’s call that one E-7. Go. ahead sir, A .The
first photograph wouid be the rear entrance of hh 1/2 Essex |
Street. It is ‘the only. door =it appears on the right side of

uthis photograph - that enters into this apartment the’only
means of entrance or exit. |

(Another photograph shown witness )

SENATOR GROSSI° E-8.

(w?thss continying) aE—8 portrays a front view of s
the building at Ul Essex StreEt Incidentally,”this rear'entrance
was known in so far as the Paterson Welfare reports as lhly 1/2 ‘but
I really believe this property is bl Essex Street. :

| | Q: E-9. (Another photograph shown witness ) :- A E 9
is a Cioseup of the rear. door and two windows in the rear of hu |
Essex Street, portraying the Galioway apartment

| Q::?E--IOo (Anotherrphotograph shown witness‘)

A E-10 is a’ photograph of the kitcheng showing the gas range
_ which furnishes ‘the heat a sink a refrigerator and a table.
This is iooking from the smail bedroom toward the far wail of

the kitchen.
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.Q E-ll° | (Anotherlphotograph shown witness )y
A E 11 portrays the smaller bedroom which is in the rear of
"the house that I previously mentioned only had two or three
bfeet separation between the i‘urniture° It was over-crowded. It
portrays ‘the sofa, an easy chair9 television and a number of card-
board cartons. | |

» Q E-12 (Another photograph shown witness.) - A E-12
b'is a photograph showing another section of the kitchen from the
hcrear of the kitchen looking out toward the back dooro

| Q And E- 13 (Another photograph shown witness )
A E- 13 is another part of the kitchen, looking inwfrom the back

door’toward-the rear of;the kitchen, and showing-the door leading

: to the bathroom°

Q What was the condition of the plumbing 4in this
apartment7 : ’A It was in very poor conditiono ’
Q Was it workable? A A At that time Mrs. Galloway

'told ‘me the bathroom did not work and there was if I remember

2J“correct1y, a leak in the-basin3and she

‘aﬁroom;

'f;in the back! of th }
: Q‘ In your opinion Detective is this apartment fit

: for human habitation? : A Definitely not° |

Q Three rooms. is the totalg right? i A That's right.
Q Now the property designated as Ll Essex Street is
-g_ipart of this same building,_is it not? A Yes, sir.

| i Q In other words, Il 1/2 - what we call hh 1/2 - is the
',rear first- floor portion of Ll Essex Street. i A Yes, sir.

| . Q Now did- you investlgate the property at hh Essex '

‘Street, the whole property, that is? A ‘Yes, sir.
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Q What does that consist of?e ' ‘Al‘As you enter the
front door, you find a threeéroom apartment; which I would call
the first-floor front. | |

Q And who rents that? = ‘t A Tﬁatvis rented'by al'

- Gloria Miller who resided within ‘the premises wlth her chiid.

Q' Do you know what she paid for rent? ; ‘A Yes,
sir, $20 weekly, excluding heatvandvutilitiesol

Q‘ Is that alfurnlshedﬂer an unfurnished apartment?

A Unfurnished. | | SR g

Q What is the condition of that apartment? . A, This
was ln a poor condition;‘it Wasnft anywhere»near as bad as the -
Galloway apartmeht, But the walls- were in a state of dlsrepairgﬁ
filthyt However; thls had very little furniture in it as com-_'
pared with the Galloway apartment,- |

’Q Incidentally, Mrs., Galloway was on rellef wasn't

she? A Yes,
Q"—— and had been for some time? | :"A Yes. :
Q How about Glorla Mlller? A Noy sir. Gleria

Miller was not on reliefa

- Q Now the second- floor front what does that consist
of?2 A The second floor. frcnt was likewise a three-room
apartme-nt° Howevery'at the time of my visit this apartment
was vacant, | | | | |

Q Were you able to find out what the asking rental for
that was? A There was a gentleman present when 1 vlsited
these premises who identified hlmself as a caretaker and I asked
him what they were asking for rent “and he stated $15 a week,

Q How about theySeeond floor rear? = A The second
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floor rear is occupied by Garfield Daniels, his wife.and three
small children. ) |

Q What does that consist of?7 A This consisted -
the one portion of it was ideniical to the Galiowayiapartmento
However, as you went to the rear kfﬁcﬁen, you entered a long,
narrow bedroom. Therefore, it consisted of four rooms: a kitchen
~and three bedrooms. This bedroom I would approximate was 12
- by 6 feet,
| Q What was the condition of that apartment?
A This wés likewise in poor condition, but then again it wasn't
anywhere near as bad as ﬁhe Galloway apartment. The walls were
in a state of disrepair and Mrs. Daniels stated that the bathroom
wasn'i working. Incidentallyg as a fQIIOWup on these, an{inspection
was made by a team from the Board of Health as recently aé
yesterdéy on these apartments.

Q How much does Mr. Daniels pay? A WMrs. Daniels
pays $18 weekly. | _

Q Is that without utilities? A No, excluding utilities
and heat, and it was an unfurnished a@artmento_ |

| Q in other words, ieaving out the vacant apartment at

$15 a week, the annual total rental would be for the first floor

front, $1040, is that right? A Yes, sir.
| Q For the first floor rear, $7207 5 A Yes, sir,
Q For the second floor rear $9367 A Yes, sir,

Q@ Or a total annual rental for those three apartments?
leaving out the vacant one, of $2696, A Yes, sir,
Q Now, counting in the vacant apartment, it would amount

approximately to an annual rental of $3L76; is that correct?
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A Yes, sir,
| - Q Did you check‘what the taxes are oﬁ that property?
A Yes,:sif; I did. |

Q'_Can you give‘ﬁs phe essesged Vaiuation aﬁdethe
taxes? A Well I was unable tevobtain the assessed
‘valuation @f Wy Essex Street alone° That is included in a'Eackége
which encompasses four lots,;from,ME fo h8”E§$ex Street. .. .

Q. Afe there houées on all those ioté? | A‘ Yes sir°
There is a house a little larger than hu at j}2, a little higher,
and at hj6 and };8 there is a%three—story - I believe it is four
or six apartments - but it is a ﬁueh leréer home at that address.
The only'inforﬁatien I could'reeeive'was the over—all valuation.

Q For the whole four properties? A Yes sir,

Q What was that? | A For the feur lots the land
was valued at $39OO and the buildings at $SOOO for a total cof
$68900. | “ |

>Q .What wefe the total taxes paid on 511 four properties?
A The totai'taxes for.the four properties is $781.42.
| Q Who 1is therwnef of these properties? A The
owner.of this propert& is Mro'lsadore Dorman°,>1 understend_he
trades as the Hilldor Realty Company..
BY SENATOR GROSSI:

leMr; Di Simene, the rentals that yoﬁ Just described
for the Committee affect only Lk 1/2 Essex Street, is that true?'.
A Well, I would call it hh Essex Street.

Q .IS that front or rear? A 'It is front and rear.
In other words, it is‘a house that has twe apar;ments in the

front, two small apartments, and_two:smali apartmenté in the,rearj‘o
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Q And then inbaddition to this particular apartment,
that is, front and rear, there are how many other buildihgs on
this 42 to 487 A Two buildingsg.one covering L2 and
one covering 46 and L8, |

MR, RiCHMAN: Thank you, sirob
(Photographs shown the witness received in
evidence and marked Exhibits E-7 through
E-13, respectively.)
(Witness excused.)
MR, RICHMANz Mr. Dorman. (Mr. Dorman comes
to the witness stand.,)

Mr. Dorman, you have been called here to
testify before this Legislative Committee. I note -
that you are represented by counsel, is that correct?
‘You have a lawyer with you.

| MR. DORMAN: Yes, sir,

MR. RICHMAN: And what is his name?

MR. SALTZMAN: Edward H. Saltzman.

MR. RICHMAN: You are appearing for Mr. Dorman.

MR. SALTZMAN: That’s correct., |

MR, RICHMAN: I assume, Mr., Dorman, that you
have already been advised that you have the right
tp refuse to answer any question that might tend
Lto incriminate you. Do you understand that?
1 can't hear you.
 MR. SALTZMAN: I might state - he understands
that - but I might state in getting the subpoena,
whiéh he got fhe other day, there was nothing fo

indicate the bringing of records. All records are
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kept intact and to date and they are at the disposal
of this Committee.
MR. RICHMAN: All right, thank you. ‘
I SADORE D OHR M A N, :\‘called‘as a witness, being duly
sworn, testified as follows: .
BY MR. RICHMAN:
Q Mr. Dorman, what is your full name? . A Full

name is Isadore Dorman.

Q Where do you live? . A 641 14th Avenue.
Q in_Paterson? ' A Yes, sir.
'Q What's your busineés? . A" Real estate.

Q Do you trade under any corpofate name or any name

other than Dorman? A The names of the real estate?
Q Yes. .Do you have a company? A Yes, it's
incorporafedo v | o
f' Q What's the name of it? A We have Mendor

Realty and Trio Realty and Hilldor Realty Company.

Q You are the owner of all those corporations?
A Yes,'siro |

Q They own variousvproperties in the City of Paterson?
A Only downtown, yes. o

Q What kind of properties do you own? A Well,

I bought those properties.- they were all demolished - no

facilities at all - no improvements - no toilets - and I bought
them reasonable. ‘ ‘

Q Are ypu talking about Ll to 448 Essex or L2 to 487
A Yes, sir, |

Q How much did you pay for them? A- Offhand I don't
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remember, something around $10,000, a little less, I think,
Q For all of them? - A Not all of them there,
but some of them there.
Q What do you mean by that? A I mean I got some
more - boﬁghf them separately over thére°
Q You got some more for the same $I0,000?'
A No,.only for those., 1 paid around $10,000 for Lk, 46 and L2.
Q And L48. A 148 - U6 and L2 and L.
Q  What I am trying to get at, Mr. Dorman, is, aside
- from these properties, do you own other properties in the City
of Péterson that you rent for dwelling purposes? A Yes, sir,
1 have other propertiés° |
| 'Q  How many? A I can't remember how many. All
around I have about iO or 12 or 15 properties.
| Q Well, you have a pretty good idea how many properties
you own. A I could give you exactly if you want the numbers
and\so forth.
Q Not more than fifteen? ‘ A It might be more
if you count them up. Some I sold.
Q What is the condition of this property at Ll Essex
Street? A Ul Essex Street is in A-1 condition. A year
ago we had everything rebuilt - rechecked by the Board of Health
of the City Hall, by the Fire Department, everyone. In the Board
of Health they all O.K.'d it. Whatever wasn't just so, they made
Vme do it and I done it. Then they gave me papers and I could
rent them out.
Q Now you get a total rental from this property at Ll

Essex Street of approximately $3L00 a year, don't you? A 1
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don't know offhand how much I get beéause there is a lot of

them vacant and a lot of them rented, they don' t pay their rent and
we have to make them move. We 1056 rent. In most of them we
losevrent two or three monthsvaﬁdhwe,have to thrqw them out and

we don't getbthe rent., _ | | | )

Q How much did you take in last year fc@@ﬁ&ﬂﬁﬁéééx,’
gross rental? A I éshave books that show every dollar, but
I don't have‘them with me. | | | | |

‘Q Give me your best recollection., A If Iﬂgaygm
I woﬁldﬁ't say the truth., I am here to say the truih and iv
don't refnembér° I have proof in my books. o |

Q Would you say areund $2500 would be a reasonable
figure? 'A I really got te have flguresa

| Q But you do assure this Commlttee that this property
is in A-1 condition? A Now? Every one is., If 1tv1$n't9
we are there to fivx'ito If we are notified, we go there and fix
it. We are ihere every week, twice a week, three times a week.
And if there is anything wrong, we fik ite |

Q You are familiar with the apartment that Mrs, Galloway

occupies,'éfenft you? A Yes, sir.
Q. Thatls the ene in the rear. | A Yes,
Q Would you say that is in A-1 condition? ‘A When

she moved in, it was in A-1 conditiono It was clean; She come

-in with the Welfare'é approVal and the Welfare sent an inspector
to inspect it to see whether she could move in or not. ‘And" H
thé Welfare inspector O.K.'d it and everything was in A-1

condition.,
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Q How long has she lived there? A Offhand, I don't
know exactly - about six months or so.

Q Well, what is the condition’today? - A Well, if you
walk in, you would say ii's like a pig-pen house inside, the way
they keep their things. There's all Rinds of furniture, all kinds
of wrecks all over and other things. She has friends come in
there, bringing them in and then they bfing them to sell to the
Junk yards and they store it there. When we tell them anything,
they say "It ain't your business - we -pay your‘renp ~ good-bye."

Q Is the plumbing in good condition? A The plumbing

is in A-1 -- when we fix it like today, if you come back a week later

.= you see they get drunk and they come in and their friends -
‘they'ré drunk. .Theybmight rip the inside of the closet where it
works, a minor thing. We fix it. Maybe a week later, the samé
thingvhappens again, but we always fix it{

Q This building of yours has been under investigation
by the Department of Health for almost two years, hasn't it?
A The what? |

Q :This*hﬁkﬂﬂghas been under investigation by the
Department of Health for almost two-year59 hasn't it? A- Yesg
maybe more than two years,

Q How many times have yéu been told to fix it up?
A They won't let me rent it and I won't rent it unless it is
fixed ﬁpo :

Q How many times have you beén told by the Department'
of Health’—; A Over there?

Q Yes. A Well, since they gave me orders, but

only once they gave me orders.
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- Q Only once? L h v ALhOnly once., hbnce thevlaStrtime"
Vthey wanted to have 1t fixed o | | o

Q When was the last time? af: A Last yearo

Q When? , ‘A_ I den't remember wheno o
Q You mean 1960? L A Ne, maybe early 1960 or late_ -

1959, because I don‘t do it right awayo: If I have a vacancy and
I don't have tlme to do it I leave it untll 1 fix 1t up and thenf
I try to rent lto N | o _ o  ‘>" '_ R | | »
Q Is that . the only time the Department ef Health asked hl
you to fix up this property? ;“  f A What? | v‘ | o
N iQ. Is that the enly t1me the Department of Health asked o
- you to le up this property? ]h'ﬂt] A That's the only time they -
told me to fix it up.. I couldn't fent it otherwise°
o Q Let's make sure abaut thlSo‘ That’s the only tlme .
anybody from the Department .f Health asked you to do anything about'
this property? l“h A No,;it isn't° Every week sometimes he
tellsame, every now - and then he comes 1n and says "I want this '
should be cleaned a little bit better"'or something like that |
and we do 1t like the yard or semethlng like that sureo, 1
| ‘ . I am going to show you some phetographs marked E- 7 “
through E- 17 and ask you to look at theme: (Witneas loeks at N
phetographs ) | f A That's the rearo‘; o |
Q- Look at a11 of themo A :T‘h“is_'_:is therear
part. That's the front _ 1 CEL | :‘h, R
o Q Just loek at the picturesolll havenlt asked you any l
questionso - ‘ﬂ i A Th1s is where Mrs° Galloway l1ves and L

all the wreekso
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Q I didn’t ask you any questions 'Just‘look atfthe
pictures, all of them. _ ; A O.K. That's her furnituree

Q Have you looked atzall of the pictures? A Yes.

Q Do you recognize them as being photographs of Ll
Essex Street? o A Yes sir°
| _ Q And do- they falrly show what it looks like there?
A Well, not everything. It shows here furniture, whlch I have
"nothing to do wlth,»and here it shows all closed up, just two
rooms here, bedrooms,.“ | | j

| Q Would you now sayg‘after looking at those photographs,

that hh_Essex Street is in A-l-condition? ) .wA The plumbing was:
in A-1 oondltion E?the walls, ln A-1 condition - and also the.
paint was in A-l‘condition, Now it is dirtyo LI don't say ao.
_In one week's time they dirty up the place. ;

Q Would 1t surprise you to know, Mr Dorman; that;as
of danuary l, 1961 the Department of Health nade‘an_lnspection'f
of uu Essex Street and found 16 separate substantlaIVViolatlons
of the Health Code? E 1%0. | | | |

| Q January the Lith, yesterday° A1 was‘not notified

by anybody and 1 don't know of" ‘any violatlons,; I WOuldnlt_knowuof
any violatlons° If 1 would know, I go down and fix.them. l was
' :there before yesterday and in the bathroom the things were
pulled out, these little wires, and we replaced them° |
| Q Let me read you what the Department of Health found
and see if you agree with thiso (Reading) "Improper ventilation_~
of the toilet, exhaust fan broken;" 'First floor‘front, this was,‘

"Flush box on the toilet leaking. Bedroom ceiling plaster
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cracked. Brokenawindow pane in bedroom. Paint peeling in

1the ceiling of the living-room,.Firstbfioorrear;' "Sidewails
‘and toilet broken and dirty. Improperhventilationfin toilet° |
‘Exhaust fan brokenoi Floor underneath:bathtuhtfadcets was broken;
Ceiling and side wallsidirty'in kitchenov»Plasterrbehind kitchen“
coal stove peelingo iDefective grate”in'coalb-st‘oveu ~Chimney.f1ue
loose, creatingvfire'haaardor Defective hot water faucet in
kitchen. " ’Second’floor rear2 "Defective flush ‘box in toiletav
Trap on basin.and toilet‘leakingu _Premises completelyuinfested
with roachesa" | | - |

Nowg do you still say it is in A-l condition?

A We have an extreminator who goes there and takes care of
the roaches and ratso They never complain about it. And aboutv"
the painting, it was A-1 when she moved ino She is only there
six months and I went there the other day and I have never seen
anything - seen. any ceiling brokenoj The only thing that I saw |
was the bathroom wasn't flushing rightol' ‘

B ,Q What was the other day? What do you mean by thev
other day? A vBefore‘yeSterdayo | | |

| Q. The day before yesterday? | A Yes,

Q So that all of these things must have happened between
| the time you were there and Wednesday° :A' I only go there[
| when they tell me something is wrong° They told me something
was wrong and I went in there° |

Qf In other words, all the things I just read to you
must have happened sometime after you were. there on Tuesday until
.the department got there yesterday? | A The Board of Heaith

man never gave me any notice that anything was wrong and I don’t



-yknow unless somebody tells meog I can't ‘go lnto their apartment
' ~and check every day because 1 have no rightob They'll throw me
3out,v‘ ._b ‘: | :‘ .‘ : : _ _a ST | | '
| ' Q You did*checkioniTnesday,f' | A Because they told
cme - they told me something is wrong and I went there.f
| v Q When you checked on Tuesday,did you find anything
: wrong at all? f'_ A Yeslr We fixed it, I'm sayingo,r7 -
7 v' Q What did you find wrong? fh' A The flush box in |
;the toilet° The toilet was taken Care of° | ‘ ' ‘ '
Q. Which apartment7 hf' A Mrso,Galloway'soijBut any‘"
Alyothers 1 wasn't told anything was wrong.;r f- ‘_2v | :
lﬂlviv 'Q 1 am not asking you whether you were told, didn't you“
see anything else wrong? ”ffAfb' 1 didn't go - I don t go into,_
:the others unless they tell meoniafi” ' ' |
’ L Q You dldn't see anything else wrong‘in Mrs,vGalloway's;a_
ﬂapartment? | 7A In Mrs° Galloway's l found that the flush
'f;box ‘was out of order9 the w1res was not right so we. put it back'
*?and the bathtub - we found a sock, a little child’s sock right,
.y»in the trap, took it apart and pulled lt out and lt worked all
| Q- What do you mean by A-l condition? A 'Well“'lf
,1t's in working condition and it's the way the:Board of Health
"'and the Plumbing Department and everyone accepted ito They told :
me which way they wanted ito' The plumber is a licensed plumber
»,and ‘he gets a permit to do the work and it's done accordlng to ite
| Q Wlll you furnish to this Commlttee a complete break— o
:downvof your expenses and receipts wlth respect to uu Essex Street?

_l MR. SALTZMAN We will submit that, sir.



MR, RICHMAN° Submit that for the year 1960,
MR SALTZMAN We also will furnish the
Committee with - as I understand - I am basing thlsv
on hearsayy Mr, Richman - w1th the number of
* instances that we have gone to court 1n order to
VeV1et these people because of the manner in which
theyvare‘livingo o ‘. | |
MR. RICHMAN: All righto .
Q You own a property at 100 River Street in Paterson
don't you? A Yes, siro »
Q Who rents that pneperty? Who is‘yourjtenantj
A 1 have there now four tenants. | | o
Q Four tenants? ‘A Yesob Onebmoved inIYesterday
would be fiveo ‘v B ﬁ o
Q Do you have four apartments? | A‘ éixrapertnentsg

but four was rented Iast month

Q Do you rent one to a James Taylor? A Yes, sif;‘

Q  How much does he;pay you a week? A1 eherge.him
$25. N o I

Q How long has he been there? o A Howvlong?.

Q nYeso_ A Offhand I den't remember whether it is a

year more or lesso I den't remember . v

Q And you get $25 a week from Mr ., Taylor for the tthd
floor right apartment? A Yes9 sir. ‘

Q And that is without utilitles? A 'Without}heatg
ves, sir, nothing furnished |

Q Now how much de you get f@r the othef‘apartments?
A  Some $20. |
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' Q $20 a week? A Yes. Some $25.
Q Do you know what your total weekly income is from
that bullding? A I have it in ‘the booksal |
| - Q Well suppose they were all rented what would it be?
A If they were all. rented what would we collect?
| Q. If they were all rentedo A If I get $20 it

would be six times $20 and that would be $l20 a week. »

Q $120 a week,- A Yes. If it's $25, it would be
more.  But 1 don t collect that much | -
| Q You have two storea downstairs.‘ ': A Yes,» They
haven't heen-rented yet}‘ | |

© Q According to Our information —‘and:you can correct

me if I am wrong - the second floor right apartment is $25 weekly,

the second floor left ls $25 weekly - A Yes.
Q‘ -~ the third floor right is $25 weekly and - the
- fourth right is $88 a month. - A Well, $20 a week would

be. $88 a montho |

Q Maybe it would be, but I don't think it is,.
A Something like that. - | |

» Q, So that your annnal lncome from these four apartments
that 1 have mentioned in this property is approximately $4956 a
year, is that right? .iv A Whatever it lso Every penny
1 collect I have lt reglstered - I have it in my books. ‘What
vI donlt collect I haven't got it° They owe me $100 or $200
13a1most every one.

Q - How much did you pay for 100 River Street?
‘A How much I pay? o |

Q Yes. A 'I'don't remember. Something around

k_‘3u

@,



$8,000 for the building,‘but I haﬁ to put in abdﬁt 20 or 22
thousand dollars to fix it up; - I put all'nevaiubming and
everyt.hingvelééo
Q - How long have you owned it? A I don't remember -
about two years. But I had itvempty aﬁout two years or so.
:;“Qy!wili&you gi?e ﬁs a cbmplete analysis:and breakdown of
your receiptsfahd expenseé so far as 100 River Street is;éoncerned
for the year 19607 -
.‘MRO'SALTZMANz Yes; ‘
MR, RICHMAN: Mr. Coyle, will you show the
wiﬁness the pictures you have in your hand, and
‘the first one would be’E—luo (Shows witnéss,pheiographso)
Q I just want you to look at these pictures, Mr.
Dorman. A You mean that is 100 RiverfStreet?’
| Q Just look at the pictures and then 1'11 ask you
soﬁe questions abcmt._t‘,hem° You have looked at those pictures,
have you, Mr. Dorman? A Have I wﬁ%ﬁ?
Q You have looked at those pi¢£ures? A
looked at the pictures, yes. -
- Q And do they’féirly show parts of 100 River Street?
A The house shows 100 River Street. The hallway doesn!t show
here how it is. Two ér three doors they broke. ‘Each'time we
fix them, they break them. | y
Q Tell u$ in your opinion what is the condition of
100 Riﬁer Street? A -Thevcéndition?
- Q Yes. A The plumbing is'iﬁ A-1 condition and

every week we have to be there to fix something because something
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goes out of order or they put it out of order.
| 'Q Are the winddws all in place and everything?
A The windows was in there. VI don't know now what's happened.
-1 haven't been told there was anything wrong.
 Q Take a look at E-17.. It looks to me like the window .
is closed up with cardboard. Isn't that right? A You mean
the glass wouid be broken. | | |
Q',Theré isn't‘any glass there; it's cardboard.
A We put in glasses whenever'it's broke and théy keep on breaking
them so much, they“reﬂactﬁaily afraid to tell me - I don't know
'What reason - they know they are guilty.
Q‘ You mean they pay you $25 a week for this apartment
and they are ashﬁmed f@ tell you when a window is broken?
A‘ Yes, so often,they,bfeak them —_not oﬁly windows, the doors.
Q Look at that cardboard in that window. A They
put it iﬁ, not méo |
Q You didn't put ii in? A Nog»l haven't been told
to put it in. o '
Q In other werdsg unless somebody tells you a window

is broken -- A If I see it, then I go ahead and replace it

myself, But that's‘ingw side.How could I see it? I don't go
through the building. fYou can't even go through. it.

Q Isn't that a window that is blocked up with cardboard?
A This window is in the side. It's in the middie of the .
building and it's blocked in and the other building next to it is
a little lower. You can't see it from outside. 1It's more like

in the back of the bedroom, next to it is the bathroom - you

can't see that. Otherwise, who would leave a window out in
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the wintertime. tIn summer, yoﬁ could,say "Wait another week,"

| Q What is your opinion as to the general condition
‘of 100 River Street7 Is it in good condition?_;

‘MR, SALTZMAN: I don't know whether it is
'apgropriaté er me to addreSSjth;s-questiong Mr,
 Richman,nas'to the purpose and function ef_this:
‘invesfigating‘comﬁitteeo But you.address,a_'
,fqﬁestion as to ‘the Condifion'of the preﬁisesa
Now- I think in all fairness to the witness that
:thefbwner of the property is-responsibie only to

a;cérféin extént with respéct)to the conditipn of
'the.premisés:;hat=he rents out. Certainly, he
vsh@uldn‘t be charged with the filthy condition
.,that thése“people»keep the places‘ing, It is.
'not alone in this placeo_ I think.even in the .
public housing buildings in the City of Paterson
you have condltions existing in the same ‘fashion.,

I don't condone nor is it my purpose in coming
hére_with Mro Dorman to excuse or jnstify any con-
~dition of these premises that have to do with structural

: matters completely within his_controi° This particular
 apartmgnt.is rented to a.ménvwith nine children. We‘
ha#e‘been_tw court five times to try to get him out.
MR, RICHMAN: Well, counsel, the Chairman has
‘.permittédvyou to go on. - |
MR. SALTZMAN: I thank you for ‘the- privilegeo
~~ MR. RICHMAN: But we are not here charging

';  Mrngqrman with anything-at-allg :Yoy@ugderstand,-
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that, of course.

MR. SALTZMAN: It's an inquiry, yes.

‘Mﬁo RICHMAN: We are simply here making an
inquiry into the conditions.that exist and Mr.
Dorman.happens to be one of those individuals who
rents properties that are paid for actually with
pﬁblic funds.,

-MR° SALTZMAN: I appreciate that, Mr. Richman.
I might say this - it might be of edification to
the Committee as long as it is directed to inquiry -
that I asked the question of Mr. Dofman as to what
.basis he had for the charging of rents. He has
two theories. Now that may be the theory of other
people withisimitarohotses, I don't know. But one
is for the purpose of hdusing and one is the penalty
that he imposes by charging additional rents to
the tenants because he anticipates the manner in
which they are going to conduct’themseives in these
premises - in the repairs that have to be made.

MR. RICHMAN: All right, Mr. Dorman, would
yvou mind remaining for a few minutes until the next
witness is finished.

(Photographs shown the witness.rgceived in

evidence and marked Exhibits E-}}j through
E-20, respectively.)

MR. RICHMAN: Mr. Taylor. (Mr. Taylor comes
to the witness stand.)

Mr. Taylor, you have been asked to testify

before this Committee of the New: Jérsey-Leghsiature.
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Do you understand that you have a right'tp refuse:
to answer any question that mighﬁ tend‘fo iﬁdriminate
you? _ B v |
MR. TAYLOR: Yes, sifo . -
JAMES TAY L OR, called as a witness ﬁeing'duly
sworn;-testified as followss |
BY MR, RICHMAN -

Q What is your full nameg please? A James Taylorg

Q And where do you llve? A 100 River Street°

Q And what apartment de you occupy there? ~,Ar Third
floor right, § 7 v
Q How long have you lived there? A Going into the

second year now.

Q Are you married7 '- A vYés,

Q How many children do you héve? | A 1 havevnine
children, | | li |

Q And how old is the oldest child? ‘A She is
sixteen, | | | ‘ |

Q And hew old is the yéungest child? _v .‘A iFifteen
months. | 7 . | |

Q Fifteen months? A Right.

QF‘DO you and youf wife ahd your nine ohildren a11 1ivé
in this fhird floor right apartment? A That’é rigﬁto

Q How'many.rooms do you héve there? A Well, it's
5 rooms and bath. | |

Q How many bedrooms? A 1 have three bedrooms.

Q How much do yéu pay for that apartmeni? AH”$2§

a week,
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Q Are you on relief? o 'A' Yes;'
Q. How long have-you been on relief? A As near
das I can recall in 1957 I went on relief

Q From 1957 until now7 ; Vf A Yeso

Q ,Mr Taylor, have you ever had’ any difficulty getting |

'ﬂgrepairs made in YOUP apartment? “f A Well since I’ve been

- here - I once used to speak to Mr, Dorman about different things-

’1needed fixing and he would fix it°< That was right after I

‘moved in the apartment But later on he would take his own time

"to de repairs,_ 1 Would ask him9 but he said "I got other workmf

",I have ether houses I have to work on and maybe 1 get to you in{a‘b
| .;bfew days. | It takes timec.’.f 1 said o, K,, 1911 walto" SO maybe -

l-fit be two or three months before he would come around to decideeg' |

1

bbto fix ita. I know in my bathroom -ﬂ1t was broken,- The water

‘pipe that led to the tank on the back of tha cemmode»— the copperi
itubing had werked ioose where they had welded it sort of togethern'wt'm‘

't'and it was floeding downstairs on the next fam11y, which 13 Mrso f,-

Jones on the second floor. It was flooding on| her,, So she
”;complained. She was going to call the Board of Health,eHShe;:"‘
'5ta1ked with me: about it.j She said "If I call the Board of Health

"dnmaybe they might make us move euta“ I sa1d "The only thing to

do 1s get ahold of Mr° Dorman and maybe he would fix it,“a We

. asked him and he never fixed it The only thing he do was come:

: around and get the rent and give us promises and go away again°

_ Q Has there been any painting or plastering done since
:you have been there7 t‘: A YeSQ since I told him the plaster
vfout ef the ce11ing fell down in my baby’s crib and wounded my |

baby, Then he went to work and put the whole ceiling in,
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Q- Anything else other than that? A ‘i .ha've.' in
_the bathroom right now - the wall where you‘are coming in to“‘
the bathroom on the righthand side - that whole half a wall is out
on . account of old ageor,ItVs not ‘that the kids knocked it down -
it cracked and stayed cracked for a while and then down she camea
| Q How Iong was that ceiling in that condition before
Mr. Dorman fixed it? _"‘A;_Iid say maybe three monthso;f
: Q Now the furniture in this apartment - who owns the
_furniture? -",“' A 1 .own the furniture° _

| Q }You are sure about that? i A That's rightoy_in

._Q I'm going to. show you what is marked E- 17 and .ask you
if you recognize that as part of your apartment? i(Wltness shown'
E-17.) ) g' A That's right° This is the. room right next to the
'.dining roomo' , S | L
| ' Q What is that cardboard there? : .vbl iA'JThatjsdin.
the window of my daughter's roomob ' o : | |
” Q How long has that window been out? | A ‘That

window's been: out ever since 1 moved in the apartment° I tacked n.
it up with cardboard and then downstairs Mro Dorman in the back
of the store there, he has a junk room - he has window glasses ;
there to hold on half a. windowo ‘I goes down there and I take and
put'in place the glasse35 Someviittle”boy playing:onvthe roof, he
takes bricks and sit on the roof and break it ino_'So 1‘goes-in'}
and replace the windows as. fast as he break them, I never, complain
of windows down there° I could do it and I put them in,' The’..
hreason I didn't tell him about the kid that broke this window9

every ‘time I teii him the kid broke the window9 he said my kid do it
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nand he threaten to put me. out so T replaced it,d l.asked'him
if it was all right,‘ 1 go down to the room and get ‘the windows
:and put them in unt11 they are- all gone so I had to replace it
with cardboard. | ; | n_ . o

| Q How long has that cardboard been there? A ThiS'.
‘.cardboard been in thls wlndow as it stands here, I say ever slnce ’
‘July.‘ v | :_ RS | |

Q Does'Mr..Dofman kndw lt ishin thefe? h“‘:‘ A He
l comes to the house and be doing repalr like on‘the crack ln
ﬂthe wall. He took plaster and replaced cracked plaster on the
wall and daubed other little holes,_ He did repairs in this room,
‘repair on the walls,_ 1, know he couldn't help from seeing this
.cardboard in the window,fl .l_vklff‘:_ nit é o ‘ |
Q Did he say anything to you about lt? '_ A Well
. qulte naturally I tell the fellow that was working - I say "This
.‘window is out. - Does Mr° Dorman know about lt?? He sald yeah, he»
'know about lt - he'll be. back directlyo . 'f‘; ‘. Lo |
‘ Q Do you know:Mrse Dorman? o th' éurel?uu.h

| | Q Has she ever been to your apartment to flx‘anythlng?.
'A.»Yes; she has been there and fixed the window in the kitchen
and daubed up a hole in the wall over the cook stove ‘ He ‘had a
pipe leading up from the hot water tank the little gas stove - he.
_had a little small pipe leading out this hole ; Mrs° Dorman’cane |
there with- this colored fellow and daubed this;hole up and she
put new panes in the kitchen wlndows -she replaced

Q How many tlmes has she been there to repair'

things? | A I'd say about twlce°



- Q No more than that? fh A_‘Ne more than that.
BY SENATOR GROSSI' | o

'_vQ Mr,_Taylor, you have five rooms you said7 » ‘A_ Yes.

- Q Five-rooms,and bath?vi] A Yes.;g; wf
| Q What is the source of your heat? A You mean ---

~Q  How much heat do you have and what kind of heat
dovyouihave? ;. ’ A We have to heat with the cook stove.
Q. That’s in the kitchen? _”giv A ,That'sﬁrlghto_>That?s
the only heat. i o » -

_ Q  You don't have anv steam heat? - A No'steamvheatoi
f@ther heat I have to supply myself like an oil stoveQ_ L,have:an'
oil stovei— I mean a kerosenecstqve, ‘a pot—belly stove. If:l

get any oil for that stove, - ;‘have;to_do_the buying,v;lt'sﬂa;v
:cold—water flatoxfb,i  A_ zb | _ _ S :
| Q ~And you have an 011 stovee: Where is that’cii'stove?
A The oil stove is in the dining roome _ | | _ - 1
'Q And you have a kitchen stove? vfih TAuwI_haVe;g »
,kitchen stovea _ | » __ | . |

Qs that oil also? '; A That's gas.
Q- That's gas? B A That's rightc,_
Q Is this sufficient to heat your apartment? v

A No, s'ir° My family - I mean these Iast cold days we had
here, my family slept cold through all - you know - the heating
facilities that I finally arranged myself°5 They still slept
cold. | .

: “Q Is your reiit pa1d up to date7" .it' A i am'oné :
week this Friday - would make it $SOQ’ 1 am one week behind and v»
vthis week;here, youvkncw,,cdming-up?,w0u1d;make_it'$509;: "' .
N
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Q And the Relief Department gives you the money to pay
‘the rent? | A That's right they have. They've been very
-tnice to me about paying my rent and’ taking care of me,‘
: Q Do you owe any grooery bills? o A No,"irQ’
’ Q Doctor's bills7 f fb’ A No,'sir,h' | g\ |
Q So you are- just behind in your rent two weeks?
: ‘A That's all° As of now,‘I'm working | |
: | \Q Are you working now? fhff A Yes,;ih'f; ' | -
C f{ MR, RICHMAN er; Saltzman,,l hope your client
htunderstandsthat Mr, Taylor is here under subpoena: U
b'}iand is testifying under subpoena‘and he is not a

' ?voluntary witness and that no retaliation would be taken

against him by reason of his testifying.

| '“f7~MR; SALTZMAN°f Noov 1 want to assure you’we'
;bhav? no,such'thoughto: As far as. Mrs, Dorman is 57”
']ffeoncernedv she has been there a. number of times from i
»vwhat she tells me, This matter has been in the ,
court in an attempt to evict the tenant° Itfs af:
’:”{typical situation with nine children, )
u MR RICHMAN : T just wanted iws PR
'i'f MR, SALTZMAN Nog nog there is no such thought
MR. RICHMAN° I hope your client will understand°
be' MR SALTZMAN._ There shouldn't be any mental
’ ,‘fesefvations about thato ' B ( o
| Q How much relief do yourreceive? fjét A Well befofet[

I went to work the Welfare Department furnished ‘me’ rent and food
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and élso paid my gas and electric bill.

Q How much money deo you get every week from ihe Welfare
Department? A As of now - let's see this last pést week
they give me $25‘for the rént‘and $17 for food. That's what they
give me since I've been wdfkingo | |

Q How much are you making? A Well, my péy is
fifty-one doilaré and some chaﬁge; |

A _Q _Beforé you were working how much were you getting
from the Welfare Department? A 1 was ggtting $25.3,Week
for rent and $59.50 for food and also they were paying my gas
and electric., | '
MR. RICHMAN: Thank .you, Mr. Taylor.
(Witness excused., )
Mr, Cantisano.,
MR. SALTZMAN: Are you finished with Mr. Dorman?
MR. RICHMAN: Yes, unless he wants to listen to
this testimony. It might be edifying to him. It
might be helpful. He might learn somethiﬁg about
his prOperties; :
MR, SALTZMAN: I might learn something?
SENATOR GROSSI: Mr. Derman might learn
 something. This is the Health Inspector who will
7 report on thé'conditioﬁs of L}y Essex Street.
T‘HOMAS"NO "CANTISANO, called as a witness,
being duly sworn, testified as followss
BY MR. RICHMAN: R
- Q What is your full name, sir? A Thomas N,

Cantisano.
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Q Wﬁat is your position with the City of Paterson?
A VSanitagy Inspector.with the Paterson Board of Health.

Q How long have you held,thét position? A Three
and one-half years., |

Q Did you make an inspection,of_hh Essex Street
recently? A Yes; I did. - o
' Q ‘When? A January L, 1961,

Q ;Will youfgive us thé results»of your inspection?,
A Complete\inspection was made January U, 1961 at Ul Essex
Street‘and the follbwiﬁg conditions of violations weré_found:
The apartment first floor front was improper véntilation in
the toilet room. The exhaust fan used for this purpose was
:brokené The flush box in the toilet room was ieaking mhdenneath at the
bowlvc‘onnectiono The bedroom'ceiling showed signs of the.plaster
cracking. Thére was a broRen WindoW'pane in the bedroom and the
paint was‘bealing in the living room. |

_"The‘apartmeni second floor front was vacant at that time.

The apartment first floor rear - In the toilet robﬁ
the side walls were broken and dirty. There‘was improper
ventilation. The exhaust fén used for this purpose Was broken.
The floor underneath the bathtub faucets was bfoken° The kitchen
ceiling and sidewalls were very dirty; Plaster behind the
kitchen coal stove wéé peeling. There was a defectivé_break in
the coal stove which made it very difficult to.reméve the ashes.,
The chimney flue was loose, creating a possiblé fire hazard. There
was a broken window in the kitchen. There was a defgctive-hot
water féucet in the kitchen sink and the wallpaper was pegling

off the-sidewalls in the bedroom.
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The second floor rear'apartmént: The toilet hadﬂéﬁﬁ& i
defective flush box and the trap on the basin sink in the toilet
room was leaking and the premises were compléteiybinfeC£ed.with:
‘roaches; possibly rats., |
| Q Whétjis the history ofrthis‘building with your a
department? A Well, I was first sent there by Chief
SaﬁitarianIWilliam Carnéy November 17, 1958, I made a complete
inspection ofvthe premises, liJj Essex Street, and these'were ﬁhe
violations that existed at that time: "The first floor front -
'the’wails'and ceiling were badly broken. The bedroom was_too small
in the apartmént and did'ndt meet the minimum requirement of
70.§quére feet. There were no hot water facilities supplied. and
there were broken windows in the apartment; The first floor rear -
1£here were no bathing facilities, no hot water facilities and the
bedrobm was too small and it also did not meet the minimum
‘standard requirement of 70 square'feét and thebtoilet had a
defective flush, |

"Second floor - no baﬁhipg facilities, no hot water
facilities;'and ﬁhere was insufficient ventilation in ﬁhe
bedrooms." . oo |

There waSva’ﬁoticefsent to Isadore Dorman November 19
with the violations that had to be corrected. On December 2nd, I
made another inspection and the work was not started at this'timeu
The 6wner stated that he wanted to vacate the premises in order
to do’thé work and correct the violations. December 30, 1958 -
ét this inspection he was in the process of vacating the apartments
and he was given a little more time. January 13th - the repair

work had been started and there was a copy of the Housing Oordinance
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'sent to thediandlord‘ September 3,'1959,>the 1andiord requested
.a re—inspection - He claimed that the work requested to be done
vhadvbeen'doneoj At this re- inspection it revealed all the
_conditions had been corrected W1th the exception of an over-‘
crowded condition in ‘the first floor rear apartment and’ there was =
‘no heating facilities provided in any of the apartments at that
time.‘ | | 7

Mr. Dorman was told about these conditions and there
’,was another inspection on November 139 1959 The heating'faciiities‘
“were. at that time provided for ali the apartments, 'At this'time'
Tthe landiord explained that he wouid move the over crowded famliy ,
kto-iarger.quarters An approvai was forwarded to the Building
.Inspector Raiph Petriiio by. Chief Carney to issue a certificate
of occupancy for the buildingg‘with the provision that the occupancy
i_complied with the Housing Ordinance as to the limit of persons ,
occupying each individual apartment
' November 259 1959 we made another 1nspection of ‘the n‘
ilpremises and checked for the proper housing in regards to over-”
’_crowding apartments and I found the first floor rear was occupied
vby five persons when occupancy limit was for two The.secondf‘
5floor rear apartment ‘was occupied by five persons when occupancy
"iimit was for fouro As a resuit December 39 1959 I signed a
v'court complaint against the iandlord Isadore Dorman for vioiation.
'_of Section 8.1 of the Housing Ordinance° December 15 1959, the’
case ‘was heard before Magistrate Aifano who reserved his decis1on
v’until a review of the City Heaith Ordinance had been made by ‘the

Legal Departmenti Januaryviig 1960 I made another inspection at
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the premises and found that both tenants that had been in
violation had vaééted the premises,

January 12, 1960,»£he-case was continued before
Magistrate Alfano and he stated he would contact the Health
Department to render a decision. On January 1ly, 1960, Magistrate
Alfano found I. Dorman guilty of Section 8.1 of the Housing
Ordinance and he was fined $10. This conviction was appealed
in the County Court on February 11, 1960. The decision of
Magistrate Alfano had been réversed'by Judge Stanley J. Polack
due to the lack of proof of thé number of childrén residing at
the premises., } | 7 |

June 2, 1960, 1 made another compleie inspection of the
premises and found the first floor rear and second floor rear
apartments were both vacant. The water had been turned off -in
both apartments. The landlord had stated it was for the purpose
of preventing unauthorized persons from entering the apartment
and using the water. At this time, also found some other violations.
The cellar was littered with wood, junkjdebris and Cans; etc.,
creatinb a possible a rat harbofageo The flush box in the toilet
was. leaking underneath at the pipe connection in apartment second
floor front. There was a possible rat infestation of the premises.
Apartment first floor front had overcrowded conditions.,. There
were four persons occupying apartment when the occupancy limit was
for three. The owner was verbally notified to correét’the above
conditions.

" On June 16, 1960 all the conditions of violations had
been correciedo» The card was closed. |

Following that, we made the inspection of January L,
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1961 which I just read you.
MR. RICHMAN: Thank you, sir.

- SENATOR GROSSI: We will adjourn the open hearing,
the public hearing, until two o'clock, and will Mrss
Paduani and Mr. Vega remain here for a private
hearing.

All other witnesses who have been subpoenaed
h?re will hold themselves in readiness for a future
hearing to be conducted by this Committee in
Paterson at a future date. But Mrs. Paduani and
Mr. Vega will remain here now so that we can
conduct a privaté hearing concerning these two.

We want to apologize to both Mr. Greene and
Mr. Adelman for keépingcthem here all morning, but
I think it has been informative to them too. We
would 1ike both of you,’Mrﬁ Adelman and Mr. Greene,
to come back here at two o’clock. All other witnesses
can now go, but they are to hold themselves in
readiness. They wiil not be subpoenaed again because
they are already under subpoea. They will be notified
when the next hearing will be held.,

We will now adjourn the public hearing until

two o'clock., Mr. Vega and Mrs. Paduani will remain.

(Reéess for 1lunch.)
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AFTER_RECESS

SENATOR GROSSI: This legislative hearing will resume;
Qur firét witness will be Mr. Sidnéy Adelman, Director of Welfére,
City offﬁéterson. Attorney Generaerichman willrswear you in.
SIDNEY ADELMATN, ‘called as a witness, being
duly swornsvtestifiéa aé foliows: | |
BY MR.'RICHMAN:
Q Your full name, sir. A Sidney Adelmaﬁ;
Q And what is your position? A Dlrectbpy<l\>ﬁunic‘ipalWelfar‘e,
or Public Welfare, Patersonqvv | | -

Q For the City of Paterson? A City of Paterson.

Q How long have you held that position? A Since
June 1958. | |

Q | Wili you give us a breakdbwn ofvyour drganizatiohal
structure of your office? A We‘havera professional étaff'
of 10 2nd an administrative staff of 18. |

| Q By "professional" you mean inveStigaﬁors? A Case:'
workers and welfare:supervisoré and head supervisors.

'Q Now, do you have an assistant? A I have no
assistant. I have a head supervisor. o |

Q And you are thé peréon who makeg‘aii the policiés;
decisions, and final determinations? A 1 don“t:make,any
policies. 1 interpret the pblicies laid down by tﬁe-DlAg Depart-
ment of Institutiohs and Agencies. ‘They make the péiiciese

| Q How do they transmit their policies to yoﬁ? A -They

transmit all policies in writing.

Q Does that happen frequently? 'A" Very, very
frequently. = -
Q Well, who does that come from? A It comes

directly from the Bureau of Assistance, which is a divisionvof
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athe State Department of" Institutlons and Agenciesn f};ﬁ
Q All rlght. Now the determlnation as to who gets or -
A who does not get rellef ‘or the amount of rel1ef who makes thatyz

final determ1nation7 ’VyA:f Well at the present tlme the case-.

An.workers take the applications and f111 out the forms ‘ It takesrl

~approximately an hour and a’ half They are compllcated forms
rdThen that application is turned over to ‘a screener, Miss Grant
h She reviews the informatlon and the application and if anything’, :
has been omltted or. is 1nadequate she w111 not approve 1t for'
relief and I or the Head SuperV1sor pass upon the eligiblity of they

'appllcant R .
e

‘;Qf; How 1ong‘does that orocess take?hu .A WEII tﬂt }
Process‘arcase you have to figure anywhere from two to two and a E’g.

“.ghalf hours per person | ‘y o : rv _ - _1 ‘vA L
| '}jQ'f That is all done in your office isnﬁtlltletdlAh »Yes;';k
o *.Qli Now,bwhen does the fzeldllnvestigation start7

hA : After the ellgiblllty of the”appllcant is established lt:lsl:

ffturned over to the 1nvest1gator for a home visit A ',> -_

| xﬁfsQo When do the payments start7»ff'A Under the statute,_

: it is supposed to start immedtatelyo Our department is supposed
fy%to glve, and investigate after We are the only*program that mustc.
give immediately without 1nvestlgation°];:’»-":??fy'th | -
| h'Q Do you think thatls a good policy? fslA‘JyDeflnttely:.}
not, o », | : , b ‘, l o
o 7 hQ B What would you suggest ln place of”it7giyjAl .I would
glsuggest that ln order not to be ln conflict With the Bureau?s
”yplan with the government we have a plan flled which has beenl‘

accepted by the Social Security Adminlstration, hecause 1t is a.

matchable program, that there should be a 30 day work record to
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indicate that the man has worked at 1east 30 days before he is
eligible for rellef before his applleatlon 1is accepted because
there has been a tremendous'amount of criticism by the public
about the peeple who'ceme here/and get-eff a bus or a plane and:
walk into the relief department and demand rellef immed1ate1y
and you have to- glve it to them because the statute says that any
person who is found to_be in need must receive immedlatefaid, That -
statyte should be revised, ‘studied or simplified
Q Do you think under the present statute you could Just1fy
a 30 day waltlng perlod? A Well, I. think so,,yes. I think
so because, as a member of the3Mayor?s,ReVLew Committee established
in 1959, we:went through allfthfs ané ih 1960 thevwelfare Directers:pf
of the six largest cities in the State seemed to be in aeeord with
that opinion. '_ 4 | ‘ ;
Q But you still operate the other way?‘ A | Naturally
we have to abide by the statute, R , -
Q Well, maybe I didn't make myself clear or maybe I did.
:As 1 interpret yourranswer,'yoe think thet withOut amendmentvto
the present statute, 1t would still be construed to permlt a
30-day waiting period? A Wzthout a revision of the statute?
Q Yes, A -‘No,‘siro
Q I misunderstood you, ‘Thebstetute'must be revised.
A Right. -G the State could lay down a dirferént policy.

v Q Well, that was what I was getting ai; A Itls a
 possibility, because under the statute as it is now the eligibility
for relief is very simpie, but it gives the Cemmissioﬁer of the
Departmenteof lnstitutions'the euthority'uﬁdef the statute to
interpfet'hQW'that statute shall be best:applied, with the methods}
ofrproeedures that are laid down'by the Cemmissioner wﬁo‘has the
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v':authority to lay down policy,vand he may do it by pollcy°
Q.» What are the present etandards of ellgibility?'

_A e Wetl ; person must be in need and he must be exam1ned’ee.to_'_f't;

*vwhether or not he has any resources‘- any future reso@nces'ofi
'”':present resources,‘ We also 1nterview or contact relatives‘wno'itn
:vunder the statute are responsible relatives who could help&the 1 : f oi :‘<‘¢”
i family,, _ = “ e _ orkv ,; 7, ‘  :
| Q Thatﬂs all done after he"s declared eligible?

- Av He ;s eligible the minute he declares he's in need He comes

in the office and he says "I have no food my children have no

mllk you?ve got to take care of 1t L lmtedfea ”V¢y9u’ve QOt to

o put the fire out’ | T R ‘
‘. 'eQ" So you have no opportunity to do anylxnvestigating
’fat a117 :ffeA'~ Thatﬂs rightav Thatﬂs a tfemendous responsibility“n»
on the Rellef Department9 because some of these peOple swindle youe
I Q: Do you think a residence requirement would be of any
»nelp?j"‘A, A residence requirement? “ | | | o h

| "Qev Yes,u ti A Well we have a situation in New Jersey .
where heﬂs eligzble for relief but he hasn"t got,legal settlement, ’
We don“t have a. residence lawe we have what we cell "legal settle—n
'ment," If he has been here two years he is entlt}ed to relief

and if he hasn”t been here two years we either request a return

 tov the 'tate from which ‘he came or we carry him, ‘We must comm-

‘ munlcate'with the State Department again and set forth that he 'ni> ”
- has not been here for two years, and they accept it and it is |
i:reimbursable on’ the basis of 80 per cent,' We don“t have too nany
: cases of that kind as you will observeo. We have about 19 cases,
LQL believe,_and they have been here more or less six months,‘the

__f9lof,them,_exceptjtwo,' Two cases have been here less than six’



months, Onevfrom Puerto Rico and one from South Carolina. - Now
subtract that from the 19 andrwe get 80 per cent that we are reim=
bursed. But we have followed a policy in our department of peqqesting
“the return of evéry one of them for social reasons, because we feel
in mény respects where they move in a ﬁeighborhood'they create a
problem and many.peopie‘reSent the way they behave'ahd the way
they carfy on, and we request their return, and I would say a year
ago where ‘we  had:80 cases, we have 19 ﬂbday. We héd two yesterday,
by the way; one has been here lp months and the other fémily was |
here 18 months. They héve no residencéﬂhere, so we temporarily-
put them on. The minute we put them on, we get 80 per'ceni-back,‘
but we are»still'asking,fof their return.
| Q 'Ycur‘program lasf.year invoived - and you can correét
me if these figufes are wrong - about 22 families. Is tﬁai
right? A Last year? |
Q Yes. A Oh, no. We had 242 families in the
month of December, N
Q Well, is that about your regular caseload? A No,
a normal caseload for Paterson would be apprbximately.BSO cases,
the normal‘caseloéd if there was no involved problem. We had a
very low caseload in October, November and December. | |
Q. How do you account for that? A Well, because
we have - and i£ may sound like bragging - we have created our own
program. The rules provide that<ifyan applicant comes into our
office, he must show that he is available for it and he has tried
to get a job. $So he brings in the printed form and he puts on
a lot of names where he tried to get a_joboand.couldnlt gét'a Jjob.
We found after some‘time‘that that was ébsolutely worihlesss s$0 we

have a gentleman who takes care of our finance division, and in
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the last 20 months he obtained about 632 gobS,‘ We don't tell them
‘to 1ook‘for a Job?'We tell tnem we will get-you e'Job end we.take;v
them by automobile to the place of employment° we speak to the
‘employer or speak to the young man and tell him heret's a JOb -
you take care of ita We see that he is properly dressed when - he
‘goesAfor the job and they put him on the JOb A man mioht 'say,
"y canft take this J0b°’1 have no transportation until 1 get my pay
~check."™ We-furnish him transportation for a week or two until hrs_
pay is‘due.' We: have found out that it 1s worklng very well
| Q  You placed 632 people then in the last year7 |

A That's r;ght,'eithenvplaced them or denied them relief. --N@w if
the man took the job'and'he workedjiwoeor”three days énd‘he was
fired because ‘he was intoxicated or because of absenteexsm, we then
tell hlm,'"Youlrecoff rellefoﬁ' We send for the mother of the
children and we donft~use‘this taklng him of f reﬁief*as a punitivess'
measure°'we don?t want to punish the chlldpen or the mother. We
‘tell hsn we are. going to give your husband two more weeks to flnd
a job and if he doesn?t‘find a-Jobg you will have to make a.support”
complaint aga&nst-him; because it‘is'yMﬁ°primery'obligation 'to'see
‘that he supports: his family, She might say, "Well 1 lovevmy |
husband and I dontt like to do thatn” "Well, " you“ll have to do it
because you marnied the man- and he has to supporb you if there is
nothing wrong with him. " ) ' | | ‘ ‘ y

:Q‘ Suppose he gets a Job and then loses the JOb and then
you give him two weeks to get a JOb and he doesn“t get a job?
A We insist that a complaint be made and-take-hﬁm before-the_.
Judge of the Domestic‘Relations Countw'Judgevspennow,.end let
him tell his story to- the Judge and he takes care of the problem

very adequatelyc
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Q. Well .suppésefhe“goeS>before Judge. Spernow: and still
doesnvt get a job, he doesn*t have any money and the children
still dpnvt hgve any‘sgpport, then what do you do? A Well
he had a.job and'it was1his duty to take. care'of it. ’Sometxmes“

.we give h1m another chance 1f we think there is anything worth f ‘
while and 1f h%s work record shows - it is the first time he com- =
mltted_that offgnse,_ We dontt exerqise any punitlve,measures,
'.vQ;,FWe;I, let me ask‘ybu this: Suppose you do aIivtheSe
things and herstill'doesnlt,have ény émployment, he still_Wonlp;
workg‘he stiil'has no incéme, what do you-do aboﬁt.the children?
A We give thébghildren-éid, the mother and‘children;'we pay the .
Pent and give them the basic needs »

’ZQL_ Do ‘you do that, vor under the ADC program? : A We dovl
that, because if he is in the house he is not transferrable ydu see,
If he is npt in_the house,:thenbwe‘transfer to the catggorlcal._ 
program. | | _.  | | | .‘ ‘_ S

;Q: f;nvothGF”WOPdSy ifball,your efforts.faii with the
individual,byou~st§}; éventuallyVQO giveirelief to the mother and
children? A ‘That's right. We don't object to helping the .
mother aﬁd‘ﬁhe éhildrén, JIf it is’cosily, if he is sent;torjailg
it gets‘arounduvery fast by the grapevinévand‘fewer»of these_bumé_
come iﬂy, | | |

Q' Well, it would séem torindicata if yoﬁt casaioad_in
 the last three months of the year then - A: The last three
monthsvwere'very_good'but, you see, we have a seasoh in this
relief.busigess,jthe,same.as\they'dé,in.induétry@ January,
February and March are aiways very'bad months. You ésk why?
Beéauéé conspructioﬁ_workers arevnat-working‘now,,and thgy,are,
domiﬂéﬁin ahd théy arédestitute fof a reason,ydu canﬂt;bléme_them,
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It isn't their own fault. There simply is a lack of work.
i Q Do you mean to indicate you only ‘have now 19 cases -
A Non resxdent of the State,
| Q Yes, that"s r1ghtw Now how about pebple who have come in
for assisfance.ii'_A” We have 9 non-resident municipal cases. In
non-res ident munlcipal cases we get 100 per cent reimbursement

Q Well how many cases do you have of people coming from
othér parts of New Jersey 1nto Paterson? A. In this department?

Q Yes. A Very few, very few. ‘

'BY SENATOR GROSSI:

Q eroyAdelman, would'you”mind describing for us the
difference between a direct relief case and aid to dependent
_childfem © A Well, the statute provides, which was passed
;and beca@é_effectiva January 1, l960,vthié year = it was passed
in the summer of 1950 or the fall of 1950 but didn't become effective
until the 1st of January 1960. |

Q You mean it was passed in the fall of 1959 and didn't
become effect1ve until 1960, A Thatﬂs rlght. That program was
_originally operated or admlnlstrated by the HomevLife>Assistance
"program under the State Division of Chlld Welfare. Under that
program, a woman had to be in the county for a year before she
was e1ig1b1e.for rel1ef.v If she had an illegitimate child or
! legitimate’child‘and she didnﬂt know the whereabouts of her
huéband, or if she was a widow,ushe was eligible{ Do you follow
me so far?

Q In Other}words, a program on direct relief differs
from’a pfdgrém‘of aid‘to dependent children by virtue of the fact
that in one instance on direct relief the family unit is togethers
the husband is there = A  That'!s right.

Q Would it be automaticaily transferred to aid to
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dependentmchi;d?gnAif“thebhusband leaves of.the mother and the
childfen are without support, without income. A Yes, they
come into»uS'and we have to carry them for a short period. If
they apply to;thevﬁDC;@ireﬁtlya they take 30‘days-& they are
supposed to take 30 days - but invariably in a great many instances
they take much more than 30 daysy.but in the interim between the
time théy{are accepted by the County Welfare Board, we haﬁe to
maintain them. 

| 'Q  What is your relief load now, Mr. Adelman? A  Our
relief load now is 242 cases. | 'v |

| Q  How much did you spend for relief in 19607 A 111l
give it to you. The relief cost in 1958 was $658,572; in 1959 it
was $573,850; in'1960 it was $383, 365, |

Q Now the difference between 1958 and 1959 is’the.normal
attrition, is that right? =~ A  Between 1958 and 1959, there was
a reduction of about - well, it would be $658,000 - #573,000, subtract
that from $658,00 and it would be about $75,000. o

Q  The diffg}qmée‘phere is attributable tg»whaﬁ? Normal
attrition? A VBgtweep'ihoée‘two periods? |

Q‘ ‘Between 1958 and 1959, A .’Wefi, I would say, when
" the recession started the Paterseﬁ Welfere Department was ncﬁ.'
equipped properly._‘

“ Q I mean, there was no single factdr like Aid to Depdendent
Children or a Heme Life Program there? = A  No. The»Patersen
Welfare bépartment»was deluged with hundreds of people coming in
’évefy day. There was a panic‘déwn there because the recession
was in full bloom, and the latg.Mayor made many attempts to get
qualified help, experienced hélp,,from the State_gf New Jersey,

from Trenton, from Civil Service, and they didn't have any and we
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had to take what we could get.

Q What was your caseload in 19587 A Well, it wés‘running
around 650 cases. |

Q ., What was it in 19597 AW” A  About 700 cases.

Q And in 19607 A 242 cases. |

G Now you Jjust testified that the difference in 1938 and
1959 - in 1959 it was $570,000 and some odd dollars, and in 1960
your figure is three hundred what? A $383 - |

Q. $383,000._ The reduction in this figﬂfe is'attributable
to what factor or factors? - A  Well, there are many, many
reasons I could give. 1 ihink the ﬁajor reason would be,tﬁe ADC
‘one,

Q The transfér of many families off dipect'telief to the
ADC progrém which is now being borne by the county. Is that right?
A J That's right, éir, bAnd the other cause would be the work
- program. - o | | v. |

Q - That is_QWCOntributing facforo A Yes.

Q '.BUt the pajor factor is the transfer to the #DC Program,
ié'that‘rightz_m A I wouldn't say it is the major, because we
cleared more Caseswwith the work progfam than we did with ADC.

Q Well5'afe you prepared to say hdw many‘casesryou‘
transferred from 1959, the end of 1959, or '60 - how many cases
were transferred from direct relief to ADC?4 A vlf I give
you a figure-it would only be gueésing.

Q Well, guess., A I would say‘it‘was a trifle more
than it waérunder the home life assistance program. Under the |
State Board on the hdme life assistance program we transferred
a lot of people too, but when ADC came in it was a little larger.

Q Well,lhow many cases would you Say were transferred?
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A Well, 11 would say approximately = you have él’or 25 cases
pending now and. from the mail. that I open up, 1 wouldnit séy N
there were more than 25 cases a month. |

Q 25 cases a month. A  About that. |

Q: Is that 25 new cases each month? A ~About 20. to 25.

Q. So it would amount to then about 300 cases in a year?
A Approx1mately, yes.

Q So if you had those 300 cases now, your ?elzef 1oad:
would be approximately 542 or thereabouts; it would be overVEOOo
A Well, the relief load =~ the major reaSOh it?went,down:was
because of offering people jobs who were aVailable-to‘wdrk-and
refused to work. R “

Q. But there stgllvwé;é 20 or 25 cases a month that*you
would ordinarily have handled which are now being handled by the
Aid to Dependeqt-Children Program. - A Yes,

Q Now_o@ﬁyour_relief paymeﬁts,‘Mrc Adelman, how do you
disburse the ﬁoneys“frqmwyour budget? In other words, we.hote>
that on some.of these cases we havesdheckéd out that there is a
certain amount allocated for rent, a certain amount allocated
for utilities, that is gas and electric, and a certain amount
allocated for food. How do you disburse these moneys? A We
do it on aiManual; they giﬁe‘you aaménual and they’sét forth in-
the Manual how much food you can allow éacn child of a certain
age, and how much:.each adult.

Q I didn't mean that. I mean, how do you pay?

A On a voﬁcher,syétem. | |

Q  Voucher system? | A We don't operate on a cash -~
system at all. Some depaftments deab |

Q Do yoﬁ pay directly to the landlord? A The;
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voucher fgr'the rent is given to the client, he signs his name, and
then he has to go to the landlord and have the landlord countersign
it and then he brings it back to us. |

Q‘ Well, how do you account for some people being two
weeks behind in their rent? Would that be because it hasn't been
processed yet? A  He probably meant = he wasn’'t behind two
weeks while he is on relief. He probably was two Weeks behipd
before he came on relief. | |

Q In cher‘wdrds, you make out a voucher and héwhés to
have it countersigﬁed by the landlord, and then you méke‘out a
- check? A No, the voucher is sent to the City Hall and the
Treasurer pays the bill in due course.

Q To the landlord?‘ A That's right, |

Q Nop:tohthe rent-payer? A Not to the tenant.

Q What about gas and electricity? A On gas and.
electricity, we have an arrangement with‘tﬁe”Public Ser&ice and
when we put them on for gas and electricity, they send ué a bill
at the end of the month and we pay that by voucher,

Q  What about food? A For food we make out a
voucher and they‘can trade in any store they please. We give
them a voucher for food and they cah go to any store they wisho.

Q So that that is a blank order, you might say, for
X number of dollars that they can take to‘any store that they
wish, A Yes. |

Q And trade that in for food. A Correct.

Q Have you ever found any abuses with respect to the
cashing of food vouchers? A Not that L can put my finger on.

Q Have there beeh_any, general - | A There might

have been, but I never saw anything that required any particular
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attention on my part, If I suspect anything;ﬁl"iﬁterr&gaté tﬁem_
and they give me a rational answer. = | |

Q Do "yoﬁ make periodic checks = A We have to make
periodic ; v | | |

Q - with thé'groéers?  A We have to méké.périqdi¢
reviews offall'Cases;’that.is.é sfétutory requireﬁent,

Q - You testified, too, before about residence requirémeﬁts;
and" you Said that we don't héve;residence requirémeﬁtsiin Néw Jerséy’-'
but we do have legal settlement. ~ A That's right.

Q- ‘What is the differenée between:reéideﬁée»and legal
settlement? .. IFA': vwe11,_if you will read the gettlementvlaws_v’
and I have never yet foﬁnd1anybody who has read théﬁ;.I'have read
them a dozen'times‘énd'tﬁéy’are antiquated and théy‘should'be ré-
examined and,tﬁe.whole thing"should,be scrapped. There ére so
many contradictiq@s»in»that‘IéW,iande-don?t believe any lawyer
even if heyrgéd‘them a dozen times would know what he was télk&ng,
about. | |

Q._ Youire a léwyer,»arenft you, Mt.‘AdeimanZ- '.A'. I hope'
so0. | - | | | |

Q And a goodzoneﬁ-'You are:no£‘prepared té séy or you
cannot adequately“déscribe in words that can be understood without
technical and legal verbiége»asbto tﬁe“difference'between legal -
settlement and legal residence. A'F:Well,'ﬁhe difference is
this: If you have é residenceg then yduvaré eligible for reliefy
if you éoh"tvhaveresidence here, you are put on as a.nOnéstate
case and the Bgreau'éf:Assistance reimburses you 80 per”éenté
you‘ére not qualifiéd as aifésident;f'For example - I'1l give you
an example. If a man isrmarried to a woman in New,Jeréey;.she may
live here anq.have-a‘résidence heré-and‘ﬁer.children*ara brought up

here, and they vote here, have real eState, she pays taxeé - she
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méy not have a residence here although she has lived here for 20
years for the purpose of getting reiief begause_her husband might
be in Florida; and she has what we call a "derivative residence."
I have another contradiction of the law that comes to my mind. The
law says that if you bring anybody into New Jersey for the purpose
of getting relief you are violating the law; it's a misdeméanorj or
bfiyou send somebody here - "bring or Send" - you are violating the
law., But, on the next page, it says that if he applies for relief .
you must give,it to him. So if you give it to him, he violatesvthe 
law. |

Q " Have you during your tenure come acroés any cases that
have come into Paterson from othef states in the Union where it
has developed thai_they céme here specifically for the purpose 6f
getting on reli?f? A Oh, yes. I had a woman here about four
or five months a96, She went down souéh to one state down there
and she brought up her daughter with four or five chifdren, and 1
sent for this woman and I said, "You brought youf daughter up here
for the purpose of getting relief." She took her in her home = she
was on relief heréelf, the mother. I said, "You're going to go
back, and if you don't go back I'm going to make‘a complaint
against you."  'Wé11; they haggléd for about a week or ten]days;
and she finali& éaid, "All right, we'll go’back,"”and we . gave .
her $25 for gas and oil and food and they went-back:{ Oh, yes.

Q Did it develop that they came to Patérson because 
Paterson was a so=-called easy city to get reliéf,out of?
A That's right, Our relief program is considered one of fhe
most genérous programs, our program in New Jersey.  Down south
they get $7.00 a child and up here they get $30 a child. It
 makes quite a difference. I have had them tell me that. They

don't get enough down there. That!s why I suggested the work
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program, andvyeu!1; ﬁind>yo&vwi11ICQP'dQWnethe épplibaticns.for- ~f
relief from other states and they won't be bouncing in hereféQ' |
frequently. | - | | u -

Q .Héve'yqulever“developedeﬁiyvduestioning of“interiewing :
a relief applieant.thétsthey*camebhere”toePaﬁereén-or NeweJereey,“
- as the case may-be, becauee'they‘Wereetoid down_South,vor.whefeVer
they come frqﬁ,;thaﬁfthey céuld-get:mdrefmoney en reiief_up heret
than they could down there? Aw Only from the person who |
made the application. 1 asked him, "Why did you come here7 :They o
have a relief,deparpmegt down‘there‘to.o° sThey,have to take care
of yoﬁ.?A "Well, down'there,vtheyﬁonly give»you‘$7,00;",-The'
appl1cant told me. that. : ‘ |

Q'e Have there been enyvinstances where the applicant sald )
they'had'thelr‘fare:paid-qp hereYSO'they could_get out of a_:

particular state or community? - A . They get up here usually +i

one came in yesterday; he came up here and he said his_brother-inQ R

law brought;him,up.,_l'said, "How muchemeney did y6d5have when you
came up herezﬁ,_ﬁe.said "Noth1ng,9 He evidently came here for
the'purpose of getting-rellef He found a Jjob-in twosweeks,.he
said. Then he. worked for about four months and now. heﬂs cut of
work and his.brothernin«law%moved-to Passaic, so 1-said to him,.
"Do you want to go back? *He.said;:”1$11:Qovbaek;ﬂ - because if
yeu_don!t'ge backfvoluntarily,;lvwasﬁéoing to ask for auth@fiZa-
tion. W? Can?t*eend-anybody back to ~any state without authoriza-
vtion from Trenten, because the Supreme Court has held, as you
know, that any citizen can 11ve where he Wants to.. Therebis‘no'
restriction.on_residence. -Thataisia United‘States Suﬁfeme‘Couft‘
decision. v‘ | » N

Q vwhat;;sfyéur 1afgeet single_disbufseﬁent»for_a'femily

PN
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:?:on relief in Paterson? g A Well, it may run $AOO »

| $u00 what? hi $u00 a month where. the rent is
’abhigh,»or the rent runs $100 a month and if they ‘have eight or nine -
children, you can add it up and see very rapldly it will run
v_around;$400.f‘l'have seen;some.orders from‘the‘ADC,program-of_

$500.

')iiQ What is the highest amount that you have disbursed for:;-u

"rentz | "A Well I thlnk $135. oo is the highest. ,
| | $135 for a month7 / ‘A“ Thatls right Ihat7is_3

ifurnished W1th furniture, and w1th utilities°

'lﬂQt. The numben of chlldreng’of course determines the amounth

‘.of money that you allocate for food? ‘ ’A Yes.

Vﬁer. When you say you pa1d out $MOO a month that is

exclusive of clothing You give clothing in. addition, donlt you? .

Ag . Well it is: not a basic need There are two types of need.
'tha51c needs are the thlngs that are mandatory, that you have to
‘_give them' that is,_foodv shelter, fuel medicine, medical care f

’The variable*heedsfare~in.f‘ ategory all by themselves and are.

discret1onary w;th the Director lf he thinks there is a need forggv

.'it he can give 1t but Lf he doesnvt think there is need for 1t
.-he doesnvt glve 1to;'}a;y;lﬁ

l~'Q So when you say the highest amount you have disbursed

':;:15 $h00 conceivably that could run more and probably does?

:'ffA It certainly could If someone is in the hospital it runs

’$10 a- day and the Welfare Department pays $lO a day
: e

fﬂ Q You also have what is termed "supplementary relief"

lsthat is, where a man. 1s worklng but he has such a large family

- Hing

7fthat he doesnlt earn enough money under the formula to keep hlS

11‘“

. ;:family together° then you give what they call ”supplementary ,:

firellef,ﬁvwhich'is also according to formula. ls that true?
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A Weli,‘firat we;bniid np’a'bndget;’We estabtisn adbudget»d
accordihgoto,theiManual;'blffhe makes.$25.or $35 a week oniy.o
and has 8 or 9 Chiidren;‘We\takeithat'off ﬁisttudget*»that con@;
tribution of:$25:ofr$302a Week then we give him what is called
a deficit budget,_he gets the differencee | vA"b
Q Well, let's take a hypothetical case: Mr. and Mrs. X,
"no childfen,'on'relieft What do you allocate to them for rellef |
purposes dnno‘in¢ome?”' 'A Well, no income - you have to give
them food and you: have to give them shelter, fuelov
Q What does. that ‘amount to? A Two peoble,'it might
run as high as $125 or $13O depending on the rent If the rent |
is high, it will run*hlgher;‘ I am taklng a normal rent _
| Q  So the only thing variable thefe is the rent7" A Yes.
The rent ‘is varlable because in New Jersey - to me, itis an awful |
hard thing to. understand how a tenant can go out ‘and obllgate a‘.ﬂ
welfare department Without the consent of the welfarerdepartment,va
without them even knowing:about'it, to_oay,any rental thatvthey?‘:
see fit. I heard the teatimony of Mro'Dormanaﬁzﬂe'makes a specialty ;
of running around for re11ef clients and he coaches them. They
have to go'in and”ask for a rental that,is exorbltant, and he tells
them they have to pay ite . ) |
'Q  How do you know that?.;ftA 'I’see'hfm‘hanging'around
the buildingp Why is he hanging around there? He aIWaysloomes,
in:with them, He ‘comes in with themu o

Q‘- Has “any cl1ent told y &fthat Mr. =Dofman told them'to'

ask for X number of dollars? .‘fA ; I havenﬁt interfogated a
client but the fact ‘that he is always there hanging‘around Iooking |
for them and hang1ng around in front of the bullding, I suspect
that is so. | | |
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g Q- ln:otherﬁWQrdss a'respective'rellef elient - ifdtheyy

.fcome ln and tell you that their rent is $125 a month, 'even'ltdthat
were a hovel, you would pay lt? 5‘1{o -You have~t0rpay*it under',
the present rules and regulations, but - ln Pennsylvanla they have a.
vpfschedule and they budget rent the same as they do food They put

 lt down.v I have interrogated the Pennsylvania Department and I

'f,bhave here their printed Manual, Here lt isof In Pennsylvania they

'7-have a maximum rent of about $57 a month for five or. more people, R

'fand I maintaln that if we budget our rent in New Jersey,vthe»same
- as. they do ln Pennsylvania and many other states, these landlords |
‘that rent these rat holes will take the $57 1f they know they canlt
o hget any more. | ‘ e
| HQ.' In your oplnlon,vmuch of the rent you are.paying on

the baS1s of $2>, $30 or $35 a week is exorbitant and unwarranted?

A It is way out of 11ne° ~When 1 was State Chairman of" the Board

of Control 1n thls city in- 1955 and 1956 these'places were_getting_E
$18 and $20 a month : T BT o

; Q . Fom- the samerplaees today you are paying as much as: ; -
$25 a week or. $100 a month if A Itls more ‘than 115100e Itvs .,__

‘four weeks«andfa~thlrd,r Thatls $108 a month w;thout utilitiesojr.
| hpThese are COld water flats and they are in the most dalapidatedf'
conditlon and theyld be glad to take: $57 a month k»

: H,Q Some of: these familles that are on relief do’ anyh
F;pof them receive household aid7 By that l mean, does the relieff_s
department send somebody there to take care of the house, leanef
}the house, etc ? ’ ;T"Afﬁa"No; the relief department doesnﬂt d
v.do that There 1s a monthly v1slt The statute prov:des that'h*
there shall be one v1sit a month in the home and the. 1nvestigators

have been lnstructed lf they see ‘the place ls filthy and unkempt
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to talk to them*and perSuade*themvin avkindiy way td*&eegnthe’place
is kept clean for the benefit of their children and themselves,
and in some instances there 1s some improvement° “

RTQ' Do any of these relief clients have telephones that B
are paid for by the Relief Department? A f"We donﬂt pay forg_;vf‘
telephoneSs, It is a variable need but l wonit pay for it

Q . Are there any relief clients in the City of Paterson9
or have there been since you. have been the Director, where the |
Relief Department has made payments on their automobiles for them?
A I havenrt. | | |

lQ‘ You-havenﬂt had any? iv‘“AV”‘fThe Manual er'the o
regulatlons say you can pay back payments on an automobile
Wthh is a variable need in the event the client uses his car
to get to and from work but I haven“t paid them, 1 wonld rather_f
find them another JOb where he can get to his Joh

Q uhyou_mean, under the existing lawaandythefreéulationsg
laid down bygthe'ﬁgPaftment ef‘lnstitutions and AQencies; which_-
has the effectjef.laW“with'yon,-“Lsithat'right? :‘*Aﬁp Thatis rightof

Qt Under the existing policy then, if we ‘had a hypobhetical
case where a.man was working and he- had to get supplementary
relief and he needed his car'to go back and forth to work and had

dot paid up the,paymentsien.hisecar,5you would have to make those
payments? A,Ail You wouldntt have to,:' _

‘Qbe Within the formula7 "_fjA» You would have to‘use‘f
your discretionl_;lt issnot mandatofy. lt is discretionary with
the Welfare Director; " o

Q- How about small Ioans7 lb'Ai Wellp'that‘we denﬂt -

~pay - any back paymentso _ ! . ’h - |

Q At:'e._youfvsuppos_ed tor A No -
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Q- Can you? A No.
1-Q . You are not permitted to? : angf You are not supposed_}

f'v"to pick up any back obligations Mortgages on loans - weli I

iv"’i;had one case where the woman had about 10 or 12 children and she"

gfbought the house on a. purchase contract and it was $IOO a montb

‘ffor so a'l donlt recall exactlys it was $100 or $125 - but it was

??'more economical to pay the mortgage loan, the monthly payments,

“ﬁl;than to find her?a placeg so we continued to pay But whatﬂl would;g;g ;j

‘;Q;11k€ to see the;Legislature do very definitely is to giv‘lus a lien'oi

if?;and declare that any money given by a Welfare Department is a debtﬁ;:'iv:

o;fand is repayable by the client whenever they are able to do it in

It would cover three things Now, there are many

;f_the futureti
*of these P ople‘who have compensation suits and they collect the'

':;gmoney,'and we have no way of getting our share out of it. They

'12{promise to pay, some of them sign a reimbursement agreemef}ﬁ and

';ffthe compen:ationvclerk w111 recognize a. reimbursement agreement |

:fhfand the lawyer says, "I can?t help it He insists on his check and}j}z

.;e_l have to give 1t to himoﬁj Now, on these compensation awards

'anything back and we: don?t get anything back on.sl_vs

'cflitigation except from people who are honest and we do find quitelb

”i;a few of em‘too, you knowﬁj lf we had a lien the same as the

'f_;Board - they have a lien for

"='and we. fil d: that lien, we would be fnlly protecteda ff

When you give a person relief do you bother to checkl

fi;with the unemployment office and with Social Security to see.

.niwhether they are getting pension payments or unemployment compen-;eir
',sation, or do you Just ask the client? ?_1A Whethen there are
any suits pending? Well that 1 don“t know definitely That 1s?ff!s,
A';a question I have never been confronted with ‘ -

‘ﬁy money they give»-fn[féﬂtgﬁ’;bir



Q Weil, ie*it~conceiveb1e thatrl.could‘beﬁdrawing"
’unemployment»cOmpenoation andtyettcome downﬁénd‘make ehpltcation
for reliefxandthevehreliefigranted.to;meﬁonﬁthehaoishoftthe,f-

" number of people ih;my*femily,'Withont &oulknowing 7iti“t'riAt No,
he COuldnftidrawacompenSattOn:becanéeg in order to be eligible for
relief, you ‘must first report to the Unemployment Serv1ce Bureau~
-and they give you a little card and you must present that card to
us, and from that card we know whether he is in UCb benefits or
whether he is eliglble for theme.; We-know that Then we: know .

also if he gives us his ‘case history where he worked and how long

he worked»' Many of them-dontt~know they are eliglble“for*UCE; but

we tell them if they are. eliglble and they go over and report ‘and

‘when they collect 1t we deduct it from the budget

Q- What are you- going to ask the- City of Paterson for yOur"‘

budget for 1961? ‘ _1A. I am going to ask the: City of Paterson -
of course, whatever you ask you don't ‘know what w111 happen, you
~are dealing with intangible . figures.' | |
'- Q Exclusive now -of admintstratzve eosts,” I;am=telking
now = Anpﬁl am,golng tovask from:the;present:outlook5'which
is notvtoo,heaithyt-we all;feadfthe~newepapers.so we-knownthe
unemploymentarate in the’ooﬁntfy iS*aronnd-five’miliion e’five
milllon people out of work = and they afe hammering in the news=» f‘:
papers it will. get worse the first six months of the year,‘so I
am going to ask’ for the same amount 1 did for 1960 with ‘the- h0pe
that we can hold the line and pefhaps do better
| Qe Which 1s what? Three hundred and some thousand7
A 31;180 000. . | " = |
Q Thatfs the city“s contribution? Agf Thattg'night.
Qv And that will be augmented by the State‘s contr1bu- ;
ﬂtion.‘htA‘ It_w;llb They will probably glve us a little less
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' :than 50 per cent because as your.caseload goes down and as your o
_cost goes down your percentage of reimbursement goes down.

' 1fo‘_ so in other words the outlook for 1961, progected
ion the basis of what your relief load is now, will be about |
'.$3oo ooo or $350 000? A 1 hope that will be it.
| Q- Whereas in 1958 and 1959 it was $57O 000 and $6OO 000 f.f
v:7and some odd doilars.;'“ A Thatﬂs right siro__. |
. _ . Q Is there anything you would like to say to this»;
'Committee? Weli before 1 ask you that - Are there any questions

" from- you, Mro Richman?‘bfti'

| BY IR, RICHMAN

le These practices that you refer to‘in connection with
:;some of the W1tnesses this morning,_is that prevalent in thejh"“
ivCity of Paterson, these sium conditions - iandlords renting to your
1;ic1ients? f?gA?f If you look at it from a percentage point of view,v
?glt is not a4colossa1 condition, because we have 33 cases that we
figgot into the Housing Authority within the hast year‘a 33 cases,
hand we only have 15 left where the rents are over $20 a week
Our percentage casewise of the entire load is $27 point - well
A $27 general average for each and every house, which is a very iow o

:percentage and statew1se it is a. very good percentageo» Most of y -

”‘-the people don“t charge exorbitant rent There are a few leeches

'1w‘of this character and he is apparently the outstanding one,ifi_ )
| .“ ,fQ You' mean Mr..Dorman? ‘A About that Maybe one‘?::
or. two others._ It is isolated it is not a: major problem.;,

o bH]Q; And it can eventually be cured by getting these people
-pinto houS1ng developments? : A~ We now require every applicant'si”
who comes: 1n who has been a resident in this city for any length
eof ‘time, not non reS1dent case39 tonfiie»an application for
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housing as a prerequisite for eligibility.
BY SENATOR GROSSI: _ o
Q Mr. Adelman, is ihere any phase of relief that we
haventt toqched upon, or are there some convictions bofﬁe of
your expefience that you‘think should be cal}ed te the attention
of this Committee?‘ | A Well, there are a few things that I
thought the Leglslature could - there are some policies that |
ought to be changed and I submitted to Mr. Harrison, I believe -
Didn't 1 submit to you yesterday what can be done by the Leglslature-
to reduce the. burden?
| ' MR. HARRISON:  No.
A Your man diqnﬁt de;@ver it? I have listed hefebseven fecoma
mendations for:the'Legislature; lf.you willbpermit me,vlywillybe
glad to read them. |
| Q vRead,them inﬁo the_reCofd and keep yeur voice up.and
close to the mlcrophone blease. A1 Want to read into the
record 7 recommendatlons that I belleve are- generally accepted »
by the Welfare Directors of the six largest cities in this State.
»10‘ Bring the welfare laws up to date. They are antiques
and need a geﬁeral'overhauling.
2. vSettleﬁent laws shouid be fe~examined and simplified.
‘39 gEligibility_required for ADC should be revised
consistent with federal law to releasevmunicipaiities_from long-
term cases. ;We:shouid be obliged to>hand1e short;term cases
requiring emergency treatment - maintenance treatment based on
60 days to become the respensibility of the categorical ageneies,v
»u; Uniformity of/standards and administratign-for all
communities = penalty for noncompliance. We have about 567

municipalities in this State and a third of them are not on
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‘state aid.} Of that third you have about a hundred of them that

:v:ydon't have qualified welfare directors and they represent about

10 per cent of the population.. As a result of this one third that -

don"t want state aid or don?t ask for state a1d there 1s a back-%

',fwash and a dumping of va'

:’J;intorthe_larger communities.t-jb

) h Uniformity of standards and administration for a11 .

N communities and a pénalty for noncompliance. The law doesn?t say

| that a: community that doesnvt want state aid must not comply with
the giving of aid if there is need but they do as they please-* hr

'dand they donﬂt give proper amounts, and they virtually drive the o

people 1nto the big communitiesa?”f*“

7 5 The Legislature_should declare by statute that a11
pubiic assxstance received by any person shall constitute a debt

repayable by such person to the public agency When he has the meansfﬁ

d,to do so. The publlC agenczcshould have the right to require a

: lien on any resources, present or fnture¥kas a prerequisite to ,Q_v.

. obtain relief

Thirty days'offgainful employment shouid be:a pre-;;ﬁi

- fequisitei

atute requirungthe»Director to render 1mmed1ate aid if

;fﬂfthe‘persla,is“in need, even_before uyestigation, is not reaiistic B

and should be examined fj{.

'hj7 The unemployment compensat1on progfam ShOU1d be itn~ :

improved and extended so that 1t would protect against?;estitution~

due to unemploymentg.If a benefit of $35 a week is not adequate,.j:av

then the program shouldbbix

f';v_ _m,ent. L :
Those are the seven recommendations that are generally

- accepted

'on for relief would be accepted, The y:~~

QXte“ded dufing the peniod of unemploy—7{_:=vf1:._‘”“'



BY SENATOR GROSSI: = o | o A

Q:’ Well, Just for the purpose of clarlficatlon ‘on two of
tﬁembcho Adelman°' One you say that there are one-third of.thev”n
munic1palit1es in the State ‘of New Jersey that do not accept state
aid, and you stated further that ‘as a result, peOple ‘who are-;
looking for rellef from-thesevcommunities'are:ncrmaily dumped‘On =
those municipalltles that have easier access to rellef Right?'

A Well, they may not have easier access but the amount of money‘
given them is not the standard set down by therCommissioner.

Q ln other words, 1f a munic1pa11ty does not accept state-
aid, they are’ not ‘bound by the rules and regulat1ons-—' A They-i
are not " now but they should be.: ‘ | |

- Q Presently they are not bound by the rules and regula~
tions set down by - the Department of Relief - vAr I wouldn't say.
they are nqtnbcnnd.L They are bound but they donﬂt'comply with.thev:.
law., The law says that Qbu-must take care*ofitheif‘needsa’5Now’f"
when a munic;pal;ty glves a man. $lb when his rent is $29,»ﬂt ‘is not _
taking care of it;according to.law,v That"s why we want unifcrm
standards. | S

Q‘ ’Wﬁatlgs‘thevreconrse? | A These communltles have
“very light. caseloads and they do as they please

'Qi WblL you say there is a law - what is ‘the penalty
under the law? -‘;A; There is no penalty now. Thatﬂs why l say
there should be ajpenalty for noncomplianceg | o

'Q  .That- is, for those municlpalities that do not accept
state-aid,_';p;As; That"s right They chase them .into other |
citieS'thatla?e“on state.aid° |

Q  On the second‘cne, you said‘that there shoufdtbe-

a 30-day peficd'of‘gainful employment'by a relfef}appiicant;n You
, , » 75; , o



- don"t mean 30 days immediately prior, do you? A : That“s What

;}1 mean 1L1mmediate1y prior to his application he should present

5 Qa 30 day work record

"',vr;Q In other words, 1f a:person were to move from the

',$‘C1ty of Passaic where he had been on relief and he came to Paterson ?;JQ”L “f}.

~and made application to you fo -.elief because he would not have cigff RS

"a 30=day record of gainful employment he would not be eliglblii

'”for relief*-_, }Aj‘ W€11 1f hei}ame from Passalc_and he had a

;;{residence n,Passaic, a legal sj

"f we would:have to accept h;m hefi andrgive him proper aid and we

7?;fwill b111 Passaic and they wzll pay one hundred per cent or;ﬁmﬁnm;_?ff'

f f;have the alternative,?

7'*;Q4; W§1}, what would be the purpose:of,thé 30 day,-tff ?xf

pother'statee :-;“ Oh*ino,rwe wouldn?t recogn1 efthat  i?ﬂL:

‘!.Hevs asklng us in New Jersey

EQ In other words, you would recommend that the pvriod :

I;;of”gawaul employment would have to be in New Jersey?

ﬁﬂ'would have £0 be in New Jersey prior to the application s0° thét

you'wouldn;Ai e in the pos1tion the minute they qome up,,ére 1n

';ffautomoblles nrﬁhe summertime particularly, and they drive up- here;ff}ftf'; F5A

__even chlldren in a- broken down vehicle and'they e

Hff‘ive at thv"department for heTpsbfijs ;f

ﬁimaﬁu Thank

5?}_SENATOR GROSSI° All right MP ﬁf

:Tf'you very much for your testimony and also for yo zfrecommendationso~ﬂ

MR ADELMANe‘ Thank you, gentlemeno



‘SENATOR-GRO$81@"; Now‘we'will cali'thebdaddyrof?phef.
welfare directors, Mr. Joseph Greene, County Dlrector :.A  _ |
MR"RICHMAN° It is now 3 30 and it appears that we will

be unable to reach certain of the witnesses who are here today
So the follow1ng are excused for today but will remain under sub-':
poena. You will not again be subpoenaed but you will be notlfled |

~This hearing, so far as you are concerned is being adJourned but

you remain under subpoena subJect to notificatlon, and you will be L

notified of a future date: Mrs. Brown, Mr, - Shaw, Joyce Thompson,-
Leroy Pitts, Lacy,Currie,'Doris Coi; OscaP_Sellefs; You are
excused but still'under"subpoenan _ ._ L

J o SEP H G REE N E,. célled'as a witness; being duly
4'sworn,}testif1ed as follows | s -
BY MR. RICHMAN: R | |

Q - Will you glve us your full name? Av Joseph Greenee

Q  And your present position7 o A County AdJuster,
County Director.of Welfare ‘ , ‘ .

Q- How long have you held»that~position?. A 33 years.
I might add; County Adjuster 33 years and Director of Welgaré:
*Withmﬁhe,énaoiﬁent of the 0Old AgezAssistance.Law in 1932;’

Q | Thetis very closebto.33 years, not too:far off;b

Q With that background raiher than ask-you quesbiobs,‘
you know why we are here in Paterson, you know what we are
interested in. We would 1ike to know primarily from you what
effect thistDC shift has had,-what good it has done, if any,
what harm it has done, if any; how the thing is‘wobking;b
A The good that.it hesvaccompliSHed-'so-far as-dollars and
cents is,concerneduand so far as the larger munlcipalit1es are
concerned; there’hasvbeen great saV1ngs of funds due to the
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fact that the eligibility of the new law has been broadened to the
extent that persons who would ordinarily apply for emergency
relief or temporary relief caﬁ’immediately apply to the County
Welfare Board. As an example of that, children under the new
law livinngith relatives, such as é@ﬁ%sins; nephews, and so on
and so_forth, prior ﬁo 1960 were noi eligible for home=~life,
as it was termed by the State Board of Child Welfare,A With the
enactment of the 1960 legislation, they are eligibletfor-cbunty »
welfare under the agency program, . |

I might add at this time that we of Passaic County - and
I would like to add that in the record =- opposed the enactment of
this législation on several grounds: ’Number 1, we were opposed
to the elimination of residénce, which has been'eliminate&; not
that there has been an influx of EIientele due to the elimination,
but on your other“programs you have a year?s settlement before
you can file, such as,olduage assistance, disabiliﬁy; and blind.
assistance. We also opposed the legislation, although*the
legislators in their wisdom and the Bureau of Assistance felt
that the counties would benefit gfeatly, I mighﬁ'call'your
~attention to the fact that prior to the enactment‘of this.law,
the cost of*ihe.ADC’program was borne by the federalvgovernment,
state, and county. But, unfortunately,’évery time the federal
government incneaéed a grant, a state grant, instead of sharing
that increase per child on an equal basis between the county
and the state, the state would keep 75 per cent of that money
and allowvthe counties 25 per cento'

We, since 1946, have had legislation paSSéd,bat‘it was
vetoed by two Governors, tovequalize the formula on State Board,
but it was vetoed each time, so when it is stated that we are
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%,
| | | |
‘rsaV1ng money - and that is my reason for making thlS statement

because there were newspaper articles appearing that the County
of Passa1c was 901ng to save thousands of dollars, wh1ch put our-.
Board of Freeholders in a bad light and also our»Senate and
Assembly delegation, for the s1mple reason that we opposed th1s
and these figures are misleading, and that percentage that they
talk of saV1ng is nothing else but a theoretical saving._ Th&t[[ y; o
is somehhing that we had been entltled to s;nce 1946 »and»I'
agaln repeat that so far as saV1ngs are concerned 1n these
large mun1c1pa11tles, there-is a great savingo_ I think the

testimony glven by ‘Mr. Adelman ls an indlcatlon that the case-

~load has been reduced whlle the county case load has been increased S

' Service s0 far as cllentele 1s concerned =1 thlnk 1t
br1ngs a closer contact with your Administrative Department or
your Welfare Board with your clientele We are staffed so that
we can make more frequent contacts with those who receiveA
aSS1stance° in other words, under your present law._we have to
make at least;one vi31tat1on for a complete re-check of a. case-
but we also under our regulatlons must make one 1nterim vlsltatwon
and, through thls system of adminlstration that we have which is
on a distr;ct ba31s, that caseworker is constantly w1thin ‘the.
'dlstrlct of hls case‘load Results - he can call on individual
famllies to see whether they are employed or. whether or" not
condltlons have changed so. we have galned greatly through this
closer contact between county and clientelen‘ _ _ _

Q’ How about the def;clt side? ls there a deficit 81de h
to thls plcture? tl__‘”Aff Yes, and thls, in fact, would be one_’
of my recommendations to th1s Commlssion,, l donlt know if you:

 folks have recelved a summary of expendltures by the County

79



e Welfare Board but down at the bottom of those flgures, when you

scrutlnlze this statement, you W1ll find that I had 1nserted the'
"breakdown of the allocatlon of funds° for example,:onyyour |
_ categorlcal assistance programs, it:IS sharedtthreefwaysfeffedenal,
,state,_and county | | | A |
i_Now,'chall your-attentlon pant1cularly to the old age
E assistance‘disbuFSements;,costso You will note that the federal
' government allows $h7 bO per case The balance of costs is borne S
1vl-by the state and county, ln this 1nstance, there ls 75 per cent
»t,state and 25 per cent county Now, in 1952 I think 1t was, when
h?the law was amended so that We could give a1d to persons enterlng
dpubllc instltutions such as: our Hope Dell Home for the Chronlcally
Il - now there 1 call to your attentlon, instead ot carrying
fthrough the state formula that had app11ed on nonw1nst1tut10na1
',_cases, the State through their wisdom permlts the same $h7 SO
Lbut, on the other hand the balance of ‘the cost 1s 50 per cent |
'state and 50 per cent county. ln other words, the counties get Llj,;f'

“soaked’ that other 25 per cent Unfortunately, on all these‘

“a:programs, I, as a county man,_was 1nterested in that portlon that wasﬁijfj{~>*

;;fpald due to the fact that in the flnal analysls this is a direct
{tjtax on real estate, and there 1s no reason why the county should
f,;bear a greater expense than what the State does,“f' i
| Now 1f you will refer to dlsab1llty asslstance - that?s
fy;another law that was passed tn nineteen - I may not be correct
:fhas to the exact date ~71n 1952 ‘or 1953 There, too, you will ,?J
':inote that the federalrgovernment allows us $hl 50|a case, and :
.mthe allocation of the balance ‘is on.a 50- 50 baS1s,. There agaln )
'it is- the same type of programo’ Expenses met by the federal

t'gover*nment - 1nstead of allocatlng funds on the same basis as
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the original law that was passed in 1936 under the Social Secﬁrity
Act,'the counties are not givem‘the”bénéfit of that extra money
but it is prorated on a_50~50 basis.

" Now, on your ADC, Aid to Dependent Children, the federal .
government - $20.50 per adult and‘child; the balance 50-50. I
think it would be well if your Committee would analyze the
pamphlet’issued by the Tax]Foundation,:lncorporated, Rockefeller
Center, New York, Project No. L6, and analyze the cost of welfare
programs by the'Stéteo When you come to the State of NéW'Jersey,'
~you will find that we - and when I say "we," I mean we on the
county levél é'are paying a greater percentage of cost than thé
State. In 1959, as of December 31, 1959, the state percentage
cost was 29,8 and the oountyrBA,B, |

I think It also wou1d be well if the Commission would go
into administfative costs. 'These funds, the administrative costs,
are broken down 50 per cent by the county and 50 per cent by the
State, called state funds, but they are not state funds - those
are federalrfﬁnds; in other words, the federal governmeﬁt
and the cbﬁnties are paying yo@r administrative costs. The State
does notlshare,’and I think ihai that is ohe of ihe reasons that
your'percentége is out of proportionito what it is in other states.
For example, Massachusetts, é large_state - theﬁstatgfs share 1is
36.l; the county's share or districtts share, as theyjhave in
Mas'sachusetts,, is 2.2, Even the State of New York - the state
‘share isﬁ31°9;'the county share 30.1. In other words, we are
being penalized - and again, when I say "we," I am referring to
the Coﬁnty Qf Passaic. I think thére iS'a'great-injustice'déne
when cbuntiesﬁmust‘bear é greater ﬁespénsibility-than‘What:tﬁe
State does. If it is going to be on a 50-50 basis, let's have it
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on a 50-50 basis, but I say to you that the State should bear a
~ . greater proportion of thiskcost,tdue to the fact that they have
.a broader base of taxation while; onnthe,other-hand,;we on the
- county leyel-must;bear”that'additional_oost‘as_a,direct cost,on’
real estate. |

Q ,7 Do you have any other recommendatlons you would like
to give us?. }:A.;_Yes, sir. I was -very much 1nterested in the.
teetimony this morning | 1 didnﬂt have this onvmy agenda, but 1
listened with lnterest to the testimony as to nncomes ‘on real
_ estate propertxes, ‘and the thouqht came to me, Mro Cha1rman,
it may. not be legal: but then on the other hand 1t might be. 1
noticed the assessments placed on these properties were: very low
compared to their 1ncomee Isn“t there a possibllity that when‘
the assessor makes his. review of property, he would take 1nto
considerat1on income and, in making assessments,‘that the assess=-
ments would be based not alone on the real estate value, as itv1s
’ here, but on 1ncome and proportzonately assess that person with
“the large income. so. that the average taxpayer can qet some of -
the benefits ofu-these;rents;° I donﬂt know whether it would be
legal or. hot° I think it may be. I think that is somethlng that
it would be. well for your Commlssion to look lnto

eQQ_Jt We w111 certalnly look 1nto it but my first 1mpre5310n
would be that the constltutional proviszon, Wthh we are all very
famlllar with now, w1th respect to true value probably could not
fvbe 1nterpreted to 1nclude rentals It mlght be 90551ble to do
,'thet;‘ Of course, you have the other pOSSJble obJectlon that.;

{ .
this 1ncome is. subJect to a tax on the federal 51de l assume

s

they are paying federal income taxes."; ,e-A : When 1 talk of

- that, Mr Rlchman, 1 have taken into con31derat1on the fact that
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the aéeessor in taking that into Con31derat10n; instead ofvaSSessing

on tota1e1ncome, can allow for the things that you mentioned in
additien to the period of;vacancy,jﬁa loss, ,and 1nstead of taking

the total 1ncome on a year, it can, as you do now,xn‘assess;ngs

g-property et 100 per cent value, they could take 50 per cent or “

60 per_cent of income.

.We:find that in administering eur program, énd I am.pretty
Well'setisfiea~that the‘State Department'of Institutions and @
Ageneies, the;Bureau of Assistaﬁce, has given a‘great deal of
thought to vendor.payments,_»l realize and I know for an actual
fect thet.in!administering these programs;vwe are limited as to

- what we can do and what we canit do, due to the federal government.

I know for a fact. that in our admin1strat10n presently we are allow=~ .

‘ing medical expenses, pharmaceutical expenses, dental expenses,athe
purchasing of fufniture; andtso oh and so fortﬁ ' Under oﬁr eresent,i
system, the cllent has a rlght of calllng 1n any indiv1dua1 for:
medical care or dental care., That is their privilege. Then,
‘after the work is cempletedeor.the visitatien‘is made,; the pro=-
fessional man renders his bill to the cliemtvand the ‘client sends
the bill to thevWelfere Boatda We; en the other hend,'inerease
their grant by ﬁLO@&in to meet the'payment@v We havevfoundvthate
it has’been'a'practice, 1 might add not by ell - it might be a
small percentageeor’caées - that they secure this money and don't
pay, with the result that it is utterly impoSsibie at times to

get a dodtof.to make a visit - When they go to'have their -p'r’ef==
scfiptions'filled the pharmaczst says, "You didn't pay me the
last time " and they say, "We didn't get it from the Welfare

~ Board."™ We have checked and we know'that that is an actual

condition, and‘it is my recommendation that this Commission
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recommend to the Department of Institutions and Agencies immedlately
that a vendor payment system be put into effect. I know they have
it under consideration and I know they have been'working on it, but
the longer we continue on the basis of what we are, the harder it
is going to be to have a change over, o

Q While you are on the subject, do you thinkvthere is
any possibility that certain elements of the medical or dental
profession, if they were sure their blll was going to be paid dlrectly
- by a governmental agency, would take any advantage of that fact
or would you have a limitation onrcharges or a schedule_of.chargee?
A We have a sehedule of charges, sir. I will say tﬁis;'there_is
a possibility thet'doctors might take.advantage undef your present
system'than'they WOuId‘under theﬁothef, for the simple reason'
they are going:to’"up“ their pricebor puf in.more viSitsov They
don*t know how much they are going to get pald but if we pay
dlrect they are sure. The State has set the price per home visit,
The State right now is setting up a department for the analys1s of
all pharmaceutical supplieso I might say that we in Passaicb
County right now, at the last meeting of the Welfare Board - I
had discussed thebpossibility of appointing a screening committee
whereby the docterSIWiil send us a»copy of the pfescription |
and we will analyze it and I believe through that method we will
save quite a bit of mdney, for the simple reason - and one of the
biggest things that are used in homes, especially:where children
are concerned, are your vitamins. You can buy a vitamin for
$6.00 and it mightbhave the same ingredienﬁsbas a vitamin at $2.00.
With a screening committee, there is a possibility of calliﬁg to
the attention of the doctor or to the pharmacist that this.is

what we wantol'l think it would be of great benefit all the way
8L



around. _

Q. I might say that I am quite sure that Assembly Bill
No. 699 Wthh is presently under consideration does have the
| vendor payment system in 1t - A I might say that I am ‘
familiar mdth that A-699 and there too I might call your attention‘
to the fact that that bili is silent in S0 far as administrative
costs are concerned but- it places the cost of administration on -
the county and by the same token,'it permits the Department of :‘
-Institutions and Agen01es to set up all types of boards and
professional men, and still we at the county level have to pay
for®it, not saying 50~ 50, but 1t?s 75 per cent for the county andt
25 per cent for the State. There again the counties are left )
holding the bag. : | S R

I'm sorry that I was not in here; Ilassame yon hadfa
meeting herevon.illegitimates.‘fv - t L |

| SéNATOR GRosslg -That was.a private hearing. ‘Li"‘

THE-WITNESSe‘: Yes. 1 have a recommendation there, Mr.
Chairman, w1th your permission Presently,,you oftentimes hear,
"cut them off° they are not deserVing o1 am opposedito anythingn
of that kind. In the finai analysis, youvafeideaiing with kids, )
lf you cut them off it’wonid be unfair to:them;i‘éut 1'$éy to :
you gentlemen that some steps shouid be taken and 1nstead of _
penalizing the children thefe should be legislation or rulings_;
by the Department of Instltutions, Bureau of Assistance, permitting
welfare boards to allocate shelters on a private basis whereby,‘if
we have a family or a woman having one- two,‘three, four, and five %
every tlme there is an addition to the famlly there is an 1ncreased |
grant - but 1f we had some regulation or some law - I don’t think |

a law is necessary, well yes, a law may - be necessary, whereby
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welfare boards, in cases of thét kind where there is misconduct
and the morale of the house is véry low, be permitted to take
these children but\of the‘home temporarily andvpléce them in
private shelters and pay ‘them a fee worth whlle for them to gd
into the business themselves - | } |

| Unfortunately,‘l might add this‘aiso,‘ai pfésehﬁ:thét typé
of\caseAunder your present regulétions and law you should refer:té,
the State Board of Child Welfaré'which has Charge of care and
foster care. Wéll,,you know the situation, and L;am not biaming
them. They have their hands full. We get L or 5 kids 6? 10
families for placement iﬁ foéter homes., Theybcan“t do it. It is
humanly 1mp0331ble’ but if the law were amended and regulations
made whereby county welfare boards might open these places -

Now, we have a shelter here. ,.1 am opposed to that type of
shelter»for these kldSa You are teklng»tﬁem;out“of_family Iife;
you are taking them out of school; they are not.associating with
other childrene Bﬁt With this type off§helter, they éah‘gd to
school and they are associating with other chlldren The
important factor is that in this home, instead of four walls for
an instituiionai‘progrémg they have somewhat ofva home life and
there is a-poséibiiity that the kindness of the peréon runﬁing
this placé might be instiiled in thaﬁ kid, Xo) thatlby the time.
he gets homé he Will at least knowvwhat it ié to be in surroundings
that a child i#\ehtitled to.

We.cannot do that now,:fdr,.if We were‘to-esiablish_tha%
én a CountyfleVel we would have to bear the freight; I again say.
Twe , méanihg thevcounty, 1 think that that will answer the.
problem a great deal aﬁd, if the State would éhare on that.cost}
we could turn around when we'éppear ih court in a Caserof‘thatf
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kind and'point out or recommend’to thencourt that'the-mother be
sent away for 30 or 60 days and we w1ll prov1de for the chlldren
-1 mean temporarlly only, T donlt want to take any Chlld away from
a parent, 'no matter ‘how bad the conditions are at home - a Chlld

is Stlll a Chlld and the love of the parent always exists.ﬁu
| I recommend that the Commiss1on check into that phase
if you have the time,: I also might make another recommendation'
and 1t w111 go for savings of thousands of dollar5°' Right now,-ln ,
cases of desertlon :and neglected children, complalnts are made,
they are heard in court and the Judge will say, “All right you
are put on - probatlon and have to pay $3O a week, $5 a week $10
- a week." Unfortunately, the general public ‘does not-recognize.,
the value of . good organ1zatlon so far as. pmobation is: concerned ‘yll
‘know; T have been around county government for a number of years
and every time there is a request for an addltional probat1on

of ficer, there's a hue and cry that there?s money being spent and
new Jobs created : One does not sit down and analyze that if we
were to app01nt or the courts rather, would app01nt one: or two
probation officers, whose sole reSpon51bi11ty would be to follow ‘
through all persons put on probatlon and ordered to pay - 1 think
it would be of 1nterest to you folks if you would go 1nto a
' Probatlon Office and ask them how much is outstandlng - hundreds
of thousands.of_dollars, 1t is not only the dollars and cents
that are involved. - The.perscns who have been~broughtv1nto

court and ordered to pay are’ in contempt of court and what. is the
net resu1t7v He misses oneb two,'or three payments and nothlng is‘
done. ”Pardon mytlanguage‘- they say, "The Hell with thevcourt "
You are not only los1ng that money, you are losing the respect

: that the court should command.
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1 think if you folks will check into it, you will find
that not only in Passaic County but it is pre?aient throughout
the State and your .governing bodies must reallze that it might be
$12, OOO in dollars - and cents, but the posszb1l1ty of one, two
and three hundred thousand dollars in the larger countles will
be brought in and, in addition to thati the impobtani'facﬁef is
the fact that they are 901ng to have respect for the court. Just
as I have recommended on the shelters, if they go to Jjail for 30
days or 60 deye they are going to be a little more careful. »Also,
this has all come to the fore 6nvthe ADC.progrémo of coﬁrse, most
of it applieseas far as the ADC is concerned. We can dq a job and
are ready to do a job, every county in the State. I think the
Bureau of Aséistaﬁce has set'up beautifui regﬁlationsithat are
workable. They have been very coooerative and they deserve a lot
of cred1t§so far as they are concerned They? too, as are the
counties, are llmlted as to staff and funds.

Now, you take on these indictments for desertion You
are familiar with the fact that there is.reeiprocjty with almost
every State in the country. An indictmeht is brought-in for ;
desertion; it is referred to the Prosecutorts Office or in some
counties to the Sheriff's Office for servingva subpoena and
bringing in the desertee if possibleoA Have you ever checked,
and I think it would be well for the Commiséion to do that, on
your Prosecutors! Offices in the State of New Jersey to find out
how.many indictments, how many times they‘he#e asSigned men and.:
detectives to try to find these desertees. ‘%here‘again, dollars
and cents = but if the Prosecuting DepértmentAin the eounties
would appoint one or two, or whatever is neceésany, with the
specific responsibility of‘foliowing thfeugh. Offcdurse you
are going to be criticized - when I say "you "I don?t mean you
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as individuals, but your counties will be criticized for making
additional appointments, becaﬁse it is not explained. The_tax¥
payer assumes that the appointment of a probation Offi¢er or:

a county detective is a political job, and they will tell you
that there are too'mény‘as*it is now, but if it wa3ﬂ$péCﬁ£i§ally'
mentioned that this is for a specific duty,‘tO'find>desebtees;Vor’
to follow through on delinquents on probation.

I think, Mr. Chairman, I ﬁave-covered as much ground as I
would like to now, and it has been & pleasure and a privilege to bé
here before you.

Q  We were glad to have you, Mr. Greene, and, of coﬁrse,'
the items that you discussed with respect to fOllowing through
on deserters and checking out the probation offices for the
purpose of determining how much money is outstanding is going to
be done by the Welfare Committee. - -

With respect to persons under the ADC program - of course,
1 feel that you have under your jurisdiction now a large percentage
of illegitimate cases. ’Do_you'khowvHOW'many of your ADC protegees
are of the illegitimate variety? A M. Chairman, I am not in
a position to answer that, but. I will make this statement, that
we are carrying at the present time 1072 families"involQing
2946 éhildren,'and out of that total there is a possibility
'ofv20 per cent - [ don't want to be placed in a position, for
I have never taken the time to break it down, but the percentage
‘is rather high for that small group; in other words, you.will
have one woman with five or six illegitimate children.

Q We had one here today with four illegitimate children
by three differentvfathérs and another one on the way also

illegitimate, and there is a strong possibility they will'wiﬁd
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up in your division, because she did say that she made application
to the county, and eventually it will probably come to your ..
attentibn°
Now, when these people come to make application, and
particularly in the case = of coﬁrse,»they are without fathers,
otherwise they would not be é@;ggpté@ o A Well, the
father might be incapacitated. K |
| Q Either disabled or a‘deserter or illegitimate.
A That's right. | |
Q Those are the only three categories under which they can
come under‘your care. A Thatts right.
Q Assuming they come up ana make applicétion, either
where the father has deserted or where the children are illegitimate,
do you‘make them make complaints befofe'you give them aid?
A Yes,§ Yes, we insist upon a complaint and there too, Mr. Chair-
man, the‘compléints are made - tﬁere too, if you will check your
court records, the same thing is there as it is on everything else,
lack of personnel; they can't follow through; the courts are
Jammed;-they,can?t serve; they can't do this and they can't do
“that. | | -
- Q ”Once thé‘complaintvis made, they are out of your
Jjurisdiction. | A They are. We are finished. ' I.might add
that the iaw does not compel you, in order to be eligible,'
that a complaint be made. That has been eliminated. There is
nothing in the law that says you must make a complaint. . You
do that because you want to try to get =
Q The law is only concerned with the welfare of the

children? A Thatt's right.
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Q ,)But’asra matter of pelicy, good sense,'and good govern-
ment, complalnts should be made and followed through A}: Well
here are some figures, Mr. Chairman, if you want.

. Yes. A Desertion cases, L50 in the year 1959
- Q : h59?"v A No,thO in the year 1960ef_ya:r' ‘
. Q on, thatts in 1960. A 1960, since we.hAVe:taken-it"

over.,

Q.  .Those are desertion cases only? A That's right.
Q You wouldn't have any figure as to the amount of
iliegitimate children? A ‘No,‘Mr. Chairman, we havenit the

staff to work out the statistics. |
Q “You couldn't work that down for us? . A Ihguess we'
could; We would have to go through the whole caseload.v-‘ |
Q You only have three categories = one . where there is. dis»'h
'ability; two is a desertlng father or mother, as the case may be;'
and three would be;illegitimacy. e,Aw' But in ordef:tohgetethose"’
figures, Mr. Chairmah we would have to go through 1072hcaée§”to';.
pick out the cases where there are 111eglt1mate chlldren. ) o
v Q - Could some of our people help? A Not very well.‘
You would have to be trained to be able to go through those things, -
but if it's a witness of the,Commlttee I assure you-1 will assign
severaiveaseworkers to make an anaiyang | |
Q - Well, we would like to point out te_the people of the’
State of New Jersey the seriousness and the increasing number -
of illegitimate children that are being foisted upon the county
agencies and‘the state agencies, and'we'cah“t,do thatiuhiess wef“
are able to get soﬁe‘fignres,v v aAC_.Mr‘_Chairman,—yeu‘sha11 
have those figures in so far as'Passaic;County‘is-bdhéefned;
that ia, approximately. |
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Q If some of our investigators can help, we will be glad
to aséign them to you, and I might say they are intelligent and
well trained. A I might say to you, Senator, that there too
federal restrictions do not permit outsiders3io review the files.

" Q  Well, they wouldn't review the files. A  Well, they
would have to in order to find out the illegitimate children, but
I'11 secure those figures for you. | _ )

Q What is the largest single disbursement that your
office makes to any one family in Passaic County? A Well, I
recall one, or several, ovér $600. |

Q  $600 a month? A ” $600 a month. That is exclusibb
of medical care 5? dental care. |

Q Is that exclusively forithe number of children in the -
family? A That's right, sir, based on.the nﬁmber of children.

Q If a hypothetical family, say there is a mother and
one child. and either the father deserted or the child is illegit-
imate, what is you obligation? A Well, your statement that
you ﬁave there, Mr. Chairman, you will find that our average
grant for the year 1960 was $1750é2 per family. | /

Q Per-family? A Tﬁat*s right.

Q Wéll,.let me askfwhat isﬁiheﬂnumbef in the'famiiy?

A Weil, that's the average. In other wdrds, in order to answer
your question intelligently, sir, we work on a manual. There are
basic items on that manual such as so much for foéd, so much for

household‘supplies and expenses; on shelter there is no 1imit.

Q Does the age of the child determine the amount of
money ? _b A Age of the child and all that, that's right.

Q Letis assume, for instance, that'you'havé a woman

who has three children and now a fourth one comes along; how
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much do you increase her budget by? A Based on what the
manual permits, Of course, your rént remains as is., It would
be your food, your household supplies, utilities. |

Q Well, generally how much - $50 a month, $60 a month?
A I'm sorry I haven't got those figures with me. The average,
I think it runs $47 a child. I think that's the average.

Q _.Andwthen'as the child grows older5’progressively.more
money would be allocated? .~ A Yes. Of course, you have your
age brackets. |

Q That's what I'd like to get. A  They change with
age. | ” |

Q But your largest single disbursément, exclusive of
medidal care, is about $600 a month.for Qnebfamiiy. A Oh,.
no, that's where there is'a large family. The éverage -

Q I didn't say "average." I.meant the highest disburse-
ment that you have made is $600, or over $600 a month, for a
family° A  Yes. We have had that type of case.

Q Now, when you give them $600 a month, that includes
food, shelter, and corollary items; that $600 is disbursed by you
by check directly to the client. A That's right.

Q Out of which they are supposed to pay their grocery
billé'and.their rent. A That's fight, sir@

Q. Now, has there been to your knowledge, or are there
presently many of these persons who are delinquent:in their rent
by several months or who owe grocery bills that are quite old
because they have not paid them? A "Now, 1 woﬁid say, Mr.
Chairman, that that is probably negligible for the simple
reason that'thrdﬁgh our system of contact - I am talking about

these basic items in the budget, such as food and rent - as soon

93



’as.the landlofd-dOes not‘receive hiS~rent they know our- checks
go outkthe:fifSt ofhthe month, and they are there to collect
4Ontheymerchants;thatvdeal,'1f they don"t come and pay and they
don‘t get‘thelrtpayments immediately, we-are:notlfled-and we

; 1mmed1ately have a caseworker assagned to that case to follow
h'through

_‘Q»" Well we have found several cases or many cases

- throughout the State where peOple who receive their- checks,

'velther they have a boy frlend or they are drlnkers and, to the
detriment of the ch1ldren, use the money for purposes other than
food and drugs and for giving them the pr0per care they need. |

afTherefore, your suggestion 1s and the Committee w1ll take it under,

,f}consideration that the departnent pay dlrectly to the vendors

lfln order to prevent the mtsuse of the moneys that are allocated
,TA That's why 1 broke down those thtngs ‘that we could pay vendors
.iNow, you take ‘on . food and thtngs of that kind Mr° Chalrman, we ;
.‘would not be able to make a dlrect payment becanse that would be
ycontrary to federal regulatlons° \That would be olass;fled as-a 7'“
‘*restricted payment ~We have no control over telling them ‘how to :t
AiVSpend that money., They are eligible for ass;stance and we have to,'dt
vf;give it to them.. That lS thelr”so_ o e ,f |
- | "f-Q‘» Does that include rent? A Yes;é.» |
*é}' In other words, you can?t do. lt unless there " 1s an
jféahsence of“federal regulatlons. kfshr That's rxght In other :
f?words, once you do that'arltls a restrlct1on - you are 11v1ng
| the llfe of the 1nd1v1dual° l might say that prlor to 1936
'”:when thls old age or social securﬁty act was passed 1n admln;-
tlsterlng old age - a531stance we did have control but now we have

"ano such contr'ol°

Q That's all I have. N
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MR’ RICHMAN: ‘Wé*waﬁt'to'thank yOu'”Mr, Greene and

Mr° Adelman for being very helpfnl to the Commiﬁtee.

- SENATOR GROSSI- e want to thank both of you for your .
‘very helpful testimony and you may. rest assured that your B _
recommendations will recelve very careful study and probably Will
be passed on to the Leglslature. The only thlng - I don’t know
maybe 1 could ask:you,»Mr; Adelmanw~ The s ame restviction that '
Mr. Greene: spoke about in paying rents directly does not apply

to dxrect relief does it? v B ’ |

Nma ADELMAN: »No; The looal assistance program is not a
federal program It is between the State and the local departments; 

BY SBNATOR GROSSI:

Q 'So there is a difference between those programé

| *By the.way, Mr. Greene prior to 1960 - 1n 1959 what was'i”
the dlsbursement of the county for a1d welfare7 | "AA Weli_;_”'

Q Roughly - in hundreds of thousands of dollars.‘

A fWeil 1 mightvsay for the year"1960'the”Board of”FreehoIders,u
aporoprlated $5h8 OOO for ADC, but we had to make a transfer of.f
approx1mately $65, 000 at ‘the end of the year because it was short
7 Q Sovthat-in-lgéO, it Cost over &600,000. A Thatﬂs
right. | | |

Q  What did it cost in 19597 ~ A  Well, I wouldn't
even make .an attempt'to state;' o L ‘ :

'Q Was it a whole lot less? ::fA' “Yeégyit would be less
for the: 31mple reason that the formula at that time, 1959 - we -
‘only paid 32 polnt somethlng per cent of the cost, Now we are
paying 50 per centOv' | |

Q. »Qo'there'was aﬂiiﬁoféasé?~- A There is a. difference..

Q Now in 1961 what is the projected pzcture?
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A I have recommended to the Board of Freeholders over $7OO OOO
an increase of approximately ﬁZOO OOO over the year 1960 _
Q} That’ the welfare program in the county w111 cost
A That is the countyfs share : il : ‘ » : s
| ,Q} The county's share will be $2OO OOO more than it was’”
in 1%0?"_ _,_A’ Thatis right |

~.Q  And is that because you have, absorbed from, we will say,f.‘i-f‘

the Relief Department of Paterson, the Relief Department of
Passaic, and other communities some of the cases that were on
direct relief ‘but have now been transferred to home life assistanceo

A Right and due to the fact that the eligibility and thenfac11~‘

ities. -have been broadened SRS IR ;ki;_
~’Q" So that we pay - in Passaic Coanty a mandatory “ jThatjis‘
mandatory, dsntt it? ':"A\“, Yes.,- R | :
o ;thr - a mandatory apprOpriat1on of about $200 OOO more fori‘“
the adm1n1strat10n of weifare, '_.iA- rN direct assistanceu That
does not include adminlstration - ‘
- Q You mean, administration cost plus w111 be over $200 OOO7

':A'fNo, no. Dlrect assistance will be $200, OOO more than 1960,

va?' That does not include administrative‘cost? A No, sir. -

h;Q' And are the administrative costs increased too for

1961? }i: Af:-NO, for the 51mp1e reason in setting up our budgetd'

IVi;for the yeap 1960 we had estimated the number of case workers

ffstaff that ‘we wouid need and we projected to- the extent the -
jpeak load we had made provisions in 1960 and we are carrying the
1fsame provxsions in 1961 for we were unabie to fill our personneltf‘
;”‘due to the lack of appiicationsa oo | 3
| .,Q What is the case Ioad per worker? fAE We‘atéfage?;fs:
‘,about 105 per caseworkero 1 R . |
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,cases, We try - ‘to break 1t up eVenly,>b L

Q fis”fhatfaVefageedf too muEh?[- A That's hlgh

Q  That is high | A.F‘Yes 1 would say, in order to
do a good job‘ a caseload should run between 80 and 8b, but 1n
aliocating our case‘load, slr;vwe do not break»down the easeworkers
on individuai caiegofiesQe They Will cafry aepefcentage‘bf old age;_

d1sab111ty and child welfare i Now on old age there is not as much

'work attached service‘attached ’as there is 1n child welfare, so

a caseworker can carry 70 old=- age cases and 30 of the Chlld welfare"

‘ﬁﬁcaseload at the e
present time 1s'rather:high per caseworkef. B _
:;Q' All rlght Mr. Greene " Thank you very;mﬁch;{‘l

A Thank you for the pr1v11ege,

HEARING ADJOURNED |

~(over)
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 zassaro ooy PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE L
- COURT-HOUSE BUILDING N
 PATERSON, NEW JERSEY

;,raised;at 58 Paterson Street Paterson,
;jS room: apartment, occupied by tenant;P i

'Chifferobe,'bfoke'
'Single Iron_Bed

evbinet broken i

ngrm Chair, broken »i'v&’fbg
©.3 Pc, Living Room Set

- Straw Rug, torno}ji;
‘:1Table o

'Kitchen Table o
Iron Bed, 3/h size :
Spring- and Mattress,;soiled
Single Bed, Spring,,Mattress,
. “"Two Baby cribs, no: value Sk
" “Two Broken Dressers T
“o.o.. . 8tudio Couch,- soiled
3 “gyNight Table, broken

Total Value

All the‘furnitureLat the above S
- .. apartment 1s 1in very poor condition
- and-all the bedding unfit for use.:
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